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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
	

Insero & Co. CPAs, LLP
Rochester | Ithaca | Corning | Cortland | Watkins Glen | (800) 232-9547 | www.inserocpa.com

Board of Trustees 

New Roots Charter School 

Ithaca, New York 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of New Roots Charter School (the School), 

which comprise the Statements of Financial Position as of June 30, 2016 and 2015, and the related 

Statements of Activities, Functional Expenses, and Cash Flows for the years then ended, and the related 

notes to the financial statements. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 

accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes 

the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 

presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 

error. 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We 

conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 

America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 

issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and 

perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from 

material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in 

the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the 

assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 

error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s 

preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are 

appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 

the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating 

the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting 

estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial 

statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 

our audit opinion. 
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Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 

financial position of New Roots Charter School as of June 30, 2016, and the changes in its net assets and 

its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in 

the United States of America. 

Prior Period Financial Statements 

The financial statements of New Roots Charter School, as of June 30, 2015 were audited by Ciaschi, 

Dietershagen, Little, Mickelson & Company, LLP who merged with Insero & Co. CPAs, LLP as of 

January 1, 2016, and whose report dated October 30, 2015 expressed an unmodified opinion on those 

statements. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated October 20, 

2016, on our consideration of the School’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its 

compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other 

matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over 

financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on 

internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit 

performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the School’s internal 

control over financial reporting and compliance. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Insero & Co. CPAs, LLP 

Certified Public Accountants 

Ithaca, New York 

October 20, 2016 
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NEW ROOTS CHARTER SCHOOL 

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 

ASSETS 
Current Assets:

 Cash and cash equivalents 
State and federal aid receivable 
Other receivables, net 
Inventories 
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 

Total Current Assets 

2016 

$ 148,084 
29,687 

336,394 
2,036 
3,821 

520,022 

$ 

2015 

312,551
-

228,900
2,036
3,859

547,346 

Noncurrent Assets:
 Deposits 
Equipment and leasehold improvements, net of

 accumulated depreciation of $321,014 and $265,694 

23,457 

484,864 

23,457

484,591

 Total Assets $ 1,028,343 $ 1,055,394 

LIABILITIES 
Current Liabilities:
   Accounts payable 

Accrued liabilities 
   Due to retirement system 

Other liabilities 

$ 17,996 
142,578 
198,352 

$ 10,805
123,507
195,025

190

 Total Current Liabilities 358,926 329,527 

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted

 Investment in equipment and leasehold improvements 
Undesignated 

Total Unrestricted 

484,864 
171,171 
656,035 

484,591
229,790
714,381 

Temporarily restricted 
Total Net Assets 

13,382 
669,417 

11,486
725,867

 Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 1,028,343 $ 1,055,394 

See Independent Auditor's Report and Notes to Financial Statements 
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NEW ROOTS CHARTER SCHOOL 

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES 
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 

2016 

Temporarily 
Operating Revenues: Unrestricted Restricted Total 

Public school districts:
 Resident student enrollment $ 1,618,233 $ $ 1,618,233
 Students with disabilities 169,928 169,928 

Grants and contracts:
 State and local 15,304 15,304
 Federal grants - Title I and other Title grants 22,996 22,996
 Federal grants - IDEA funds 54,105 54,105
 Federal and State grants - School lunch 25,159 25,159 

Contributions 10,677 2,826 13,503 
Investment income 256 256 
Food service income 24,072 24,072 
Fundraising income 1,422 1,422 
E-Rate reimbursement 4,463 4,463 
Other income 5,164 5,164 

Net assets released from purpose restrictions 118,494 (118,494) -

Total Revenues and Other Support 1,952,709 1,896 1,954,605 

Expenses: 
Program Expenses:
 Regular education 1,249,813 - 1,249,813
 Special education 164,487 164,487
 Enrichment programs 134,719 134,719 
Total Program Services 1,549,019 - 1,549,019 

Supporting Services:
 Fundraising - -
Management and general 462,036 462,036 
Total Supporting Services 462,036 - 462,036

 Total Expenses 2,011,055 - 2,011,055

 Change in Net Assets (58,346) 1,896 (56,450) 

Net Assets Beginning of Year 714,381 11,486 725,867 

Net Assets End of Year $ 656,035 $ 13,382 $ 669,417 

See Independent Auditor's Report and Notes to Financial Statements 
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2015
	

Unrestricted 
Temporarily 

Restricted Total 

$ 1,785,434 
193,483 

$ $ 1,785,434 
193,483 

5,026 
267 

22,490 
4,183 
5,102 

563 
115,537 

27,617 
55,909 
32,011 

(115,537) 

-
27,617 
55,909 
32,011 

5,026 
267 

22,490 
4,183 
5,102 

563 
-

2,132,085 - 2,132,085 

1,265,151 
168,748 
136,197 

1,570,096 -

1,265,151 
168,748 
136,197 

1,570,096 

1,563 
477,036 
478,599 -

1,563 
477,036 
478,599 

2,048,695 - 2,048,695 

83,390 - 83,390 

630,991 11,486 642,477 

$ 714,381 $ 11,486 $ 725,867 
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NEW ROOTS CHARTER SCHOOL
	

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 

2016 2015 
Cash Flows from Operating Activities: 

Cash received from providing services $ 1,704,739 $ 1,942,359 
Cash received from contributors and grants 101,380 120,563 
Interest received 256 267 
Other Cash received 10,859 10,038 
Cash paid to employees and suppliers (1,926,108) (1,970,270)

 Net Cash (Used) Provided by Operating Activities (108,874) 102,957 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities: 
Equipment acquisitions (55,593) 

Net Cash (Used) by Investing Activities (55,593) 

Cash Flows from Financing Activities - -

NET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (164,467) 102,957 

Cash and Cash Equivalents, July 1, 312,551 209,594 

Cash and Cash Equivalents, June 30, $ 148,084 $ 312,551 

Reconciliation of (Loss) Income from Operations 
to Net Cash (Used) Provided by Operating Activities: 
(Loss) income from operations $ (56,450) $ 83,390 
Depreciation 55,320 57,149 
(Increase) in due from State and Federal funds (29,687) -
(Increase) in other accounts receivable (107,494) (59,048) 
Decrease in prepaid expenses 38 4,759 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 7,191 (10,292) 
Increase due to retirement system 3,327 44,867 
(Decrease) increase in other liabilities (190) 190 
Increase (decrease) in other accrued liabilities 19,071 (18,058) 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $ (108,874) $ 102,957 

See Independent Auditor's Report and Notes to Financial Statements 
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NEW ROOTS CHARTER SCHOOL
	

Salaries 
Benefits and payroll taxes 
Legal fees 

Accounting/auditing fees 
Board expenses 
Contracted services 

Supplies and materials 
Office expense 
Expensed equipment 

Food service 
Insurance 
Maintenance and repairs 

Marketing and recruitment 
Rent 
Staff development 

Technology 
Textbooks 
Student services 

Travel and conferences 
Utilities 
Other expenses 

Depreciation 

Total Expenses 

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Program Services 
Program 

Regular Special Enrichment Services 
Education Education  Program Subtotal 

$		 674,945 $ 105,574 $ 57,030 $ 837,549 
187,156 29,275 15,814 232,245 

41,159 7,832 7,057 56,048 

8,448 1,901		 10,349 

276		 276 

27,401 27,401 
28,875 1,084 2,777 32,736 
3,200 483 3,683 

10,621 2,520 468 13,609 
205,461 7,720 19,913 233,094 

3,000 910 3,910 

16,590 2,928 19,518 
1,884 209 2,093 
3,973 1,325 5,298 

22 22 
19,380 1,062 20,442 

622 622 

44,201 1,664 4,259 50,124 

$ 1,249,813 $ 164,487 $ 134,719 $ 1,549,019 
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$ 

Fund-raising 
Management 
and General 

$ 267,112 $ 
74,067 
25,491 

Supporting Services 
Supporting 

Services 
Subtotal 

267,112 
74,067 
25,491 

$ 

Total 

1,104,661 
306,312 
25,491 

16,000 
450 

30,265 

16,000 
450 

30,265 

16,000 
450 

86,313 

211 
9,429 

526 

211 
9,429 

526 

10,560 
9,429 

802 

3,328 
526 

3,328 
526 

27,401 
36,064 
4,209 

2,650 
23,527 

2,650 
23,527 

16,259 
256,621 

3,910 

19,518 
2,093 
5,298 

3,258 3,258 
22 

23,700 
622 

5,196 5,196 55,320 

$ - $ 462,036 $ 462,036 $ 2,011,055 
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NEW ROOTS CHARTER SCHOOL
	

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
	
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015
	

Program Services 
Program 

Regular Special Services 
Education Education  Programs Subtotal 

Salaries $ 640,586 $ 100,200 $ 54,127 $ 794,913 
Benefits and payroll taxes 193,041 30,196 16,312 239,549 
Legal fees 

Accounting/auditing fees 
Board expenses 
Contracted services 62,885 11,966 10,782 85,633 

Supplies and materials 16,475 3,707 20,182 
Office expense 
Expensed equipment 304 304 

Food service 27,883 27,883 
Insurance 28,709 1,078 2,761 32,548 
Maintenance and repairs 2,550 385 2,935 

Marketing and recruitment 10,621 2,491 13,112 
Rent 207,085 7,781 19,913 234,779 
Staff development 477 119 596 

Technology 16,240 3,810 20,050 
Textbooks 3,349 786 4,135 
Student services 14,194 3,329 17,523 

Travel and conferences 1,533 1,533 
Utilities 20,689 1,134 21,823 
Other expenses 751 47 19 817 

Depreciation 45,662 1,719 4,400 51,781 

Total Expenses $ 1,265,151 $ 168,748 $ 136,197 $ 1,570,096 
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$ 

Management 
Fund-raising and General 

$ 253,513 $ 
76,395 
33,651 

Supporting Services 
Supporting 

Services 
Subtotal 

253,513 
76,395 
33,651 

$ 

Total 

1,048,426 
315,944 

33,651 

14,000 
288 

46,242 

14,000 
288 

46,242 

14,000 
288 

131,875 

412 
12,104 

412 
12,104 

20,594 
12,104 

304 

3,309 
419 

3,309 
419 

27,883 
35,857 

3,354 

2,839 
23,870 

2,839 
23,870 

15,951 
258,649 

596 

20,050 
4,135 

17,523 

1,563 

789 
3,478 

359 

789 
3,478 
1,922 

2,322 
25,301 

2,739 

5,368 5,368 57,149 

$ 1,563 $ 477,036 $ 478,599 $ 2,048,695 
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NEW ROOTS CHARTER SCHOOL
	

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
	
JUNE 30, 2016 and 2015
	

Note 1 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Activity 
New Roots Charter School (the School) is a not-for-profit public high school committed to 
sustainable education and social justice located in Central New York. The School’s first year 
of operations was 2009-2010. The School uses the Fiscal Policies and Procedures Manual 
drafted in 2009 and updated most recently on August 22, 2013. The majority of the School’s 
revenue is derived from state aid passed through to the School from the home school districts 
of its students. 

Basis of Accounting 
The financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting and, accordingly, 
reflect all significant receivables, payables, and liabilities. 

Financial Statement Presentation 
The School complies with Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting 
Standards Codification (ASC) 958 “Not-for-Profit Entities.” Under FASB ASC 958, the 
School is required to report information regarding its financial position and activities 
according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net 
assets, and permanently restricted net assets. 

Use of Estimates 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported 
amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
For purposes of the Statements of Cash Flows, cash and cash equivalents are defined as short-
term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less. 

Accounts Receivable 
Accounts receivable are recorded without provision for bad debts.  Amounts recorded at June 
30 are considered by management to be fully collectible. 

Prepaid Expenses 
Prepaid expenses represents professional development services the School has the right to 
receive for which it has paid. This entire amount is expected to be expended during the next 
fiscal year. 
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NEW ROOTS CHARTER SCHOOL
	

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
	
JUNE 30, 2016 and 2015
	

Note 1 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued 

Leasehold Improvements and Equipment 
Leasehold improvements and equipment are stated at cost and depreciation is computed on a 
straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets. The capitalization threshold for 
New Roots is $500. Equipment is depreciated over three to 20 years and leasehold 
improvement costs over 20 years. 

Inventory 
Inventory is valued at the cost of quantity on hand. 

Grants and Contributions 
Grants and contributions, including unconditional promises to give, are reported as revenues 
in the period received. Conditional promises to give are not recognized until the conditions on 
which they depend are substantially met. Contributions of cash or other assets that must be 
used to acquire long-lived assets are reported as temporarily restricted net assets until the 
assets are acquired and placed in service. Contributions of assets other than cash are recorded 
at their estimated fair value at date of donation. 

Income Tax Status 
The School is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal 
Revenue Code.  In addition, the School qualifies for the charitable contribution deduction 
under Section 170(b)(1)(A) and has been classified as an organization other than a private 
foundation under Section 590(a)(2). 

Donated Services 
A large number of volunteers have donated significant amounts of time, services, and 
materials on the School’s behalf.  The value of this contributed time and services has not been 
reflected in the financial statements, inasmuch as no objective basis is available to measure the 
value of such services and it does not meet the criteria for recognition under FASB ASC 958. 

Net Assets 
The following is a description of the net assets shown in the accompanying financial 
statements: 

	 Unrestricted - Includes all net assets over which the New Roots Charter School has full 
discretion. 

	 Temporarily Restricted - Includes unspent contributions restricted by the donor for a 
particular purpose. 
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NEW ROOTS CHARTER SCHOOL 

NOTES TO FIN
JUNE 3

ANCIAL STATEMENTS 
0, 2016 and 2015 

Note 1 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued 

Functional Al
The costs of 
functional bas
Accordingly, c
benefited. 

location of Expenses 

i
ertain costs have bee

providing various pro
s in the Statements of 

n allocated among the programs and supporting services 

grams and other activities have been summarized on a 
Activities and in the Statements of Functional Expenses. 

Note 2 Concentratio
The School 
institution are
During the ye

n of Credit Risk 
maintains cash balances 
 insured by the Federa
ar, deposits may routin

at one financial institution.  Accounts at each 
l Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) up to $250,000. 
ely exceed FDIC insurance limits. 

Note 3 Fixed Assets 
A summary of changes in fixed assets is as follows: 

Leasehold 
Improvements $ 

Equipment 

Cost 
July 1, A

558,945 $ 
191,340 

Net 
dditions 

$ 
55,593 

2016 
Cost 

June 30, 

558,945 $ 
246,933 

Accumulated 
Depreciation 

(158,421) $ 
(162,593) 

Net Book 
Value 

400,524 
84,340 

Total $ 750,285 $ 55,593 $ 805,878 $ (321,014) $ 484,864 

2015 

Leasehold 
Improvements 

Equipment 
$ 

Cost 
July 1, A

558,945 $ 
191,340 

Net 
dditions 

$ 

Cost 
June 30, 

558,945 $ 
191,340 

Accumulated 
Depreciation 

Net Book 
Value 

(131,583) $ 427,362 
(134,111) 57,229 

Total $ 750,285 $ - $ 750,285 $ (265,694) $ 484,591 

Depreciation expense for 2016 and 2015 was $55,320 and $57,149, respectively. 

9
	



  

 

 

  

NEW ROOTS CHARTER SCHOOL
	

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
	
JUNE 30, 2016 and 2015
	

Note 4 Leases 
On May 10, 2009 the School entered into a five year and two month lease agreement with The 
Historic Clinton House of Ithaca, LLC, commencing on May 15, 2009, for classroom and 
administrative space. Monthly payments for fiscal year 2014 were $15,720 through May 2014 
and $15,945 for June. The lease includes three 5-year options to renew with a 4% base rent 
increase at the end of each twelve month period. A lease extension agreement, dated June 10, 
2014, specifies rent shall remain at $15,945 through June, 2015. Rent expense under this lease 
was $198,356 and $190,665 for the years ending June 30, 2016 and June 30, 2015, 
respectively.  Future minimum rental payments will be: 

Year Payment 
2016 - 2017 207,642 
2017 - 2018 215,949 
2018 - 2019 224,582 
2019 - 2020 19,399 

On February 5, 2013, the School entered into a five month lease agreement with St. Catherine 
Greek Orthodox Church, for use of a commercial kitchen with monthly payments of $800. The 
School also leased space from the Tompkins County Cooperative Extension for months not 
covered under the aforementioned leases. On October 9, 2014, the School entered into a 21 
month lease agreement with St. Catherine Greek Orthodox Church for use of a commercial 
kitchen with monthly payments of $1,500, excluding July and August 2015. Rent expense 
under these leases was $15,400 and $14,775, for the years ending June 30, 2016 and 2015, 
respectively. 

On July 1, 2011 the School entered into a 60 month lease agreement with the State Theatre of 
Ithaca, Inc. for use of office, production, basement, and common area space. The payments are 
up to $4,000 per month for the first year with annual increases based on the consumer price 
index. Rent expense payments may also include other theater use fees. Rent expense under 
this lease was $33,900 and $37,036 for the years ending June 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively. 

The School had additional rent expenses for parking and other purposes of $8,965 and 
$16,173, respectively, for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015. 

Note 5		 Line of Credit 
During the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, the School maintained a line-of-credit with a 
local financial institution to ensure adequate cash flows throughout the school year.  The line 
was not utilized during either year. 

Note 6		 Related Party Transactions 
One Board Member is the mother of one of the owners of The Historic Clinton House. This 
individual abstains from voting on matters pertaining to the building and/or the lease. 
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NEW ROOTS CHARTER SCHOOL
	

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
	
JUNE 30, 2016 and 2015
	

Note 7 Pension System 
The School participates in the New York State Teachers’ Retirement System (NYSTRS).  
This is a cost-sharing multiple employer public defined benefit employee retirement system.  
The System offers a wide range of plans and benefits, which are related to years of service and 
final average salary, vesting of retirement benefits, death, and disability. The School’s 
contributions to the System are less than 0.005% of total contributions to the system. 

The New York State Teachers’ Retirement Board administers NYSTRS.  The System 
provides benefits to plan members and beneficiaries as authorized by the Education Law and 
the Retirement and Social Security Law of the State of New York.  NYSTRS issues a publicly 
available financial report that contains financial statements and required supplementary 
information for the System.  The report may be obtained by writing to NYSTRS, 10 Corporate 
Woods Drive, Albany, New York 12211-2395. 

Plan members who joined NYSTRS before July 27, 1976 are not required to make 
contributions. Those joining after July 27, 1976 and before January 1, 2010 with less than ten 
years of membership are required to contribute 3.0% of their annual salary.  Those joining 
NYSTRS on or after January 1, 2010 and before April 1, 2012 are required to contribute 
3.5% of their annual salary for their entire working career. Persons joining on or after April 
1, 2012 are required to contribute between 3% and 6% of their annual salary throughout active 
service. Under the authority of the NYSRSSL, the Comptroller shall certify annually the 
rates expressed as proportions of payroll of members which shall be used in computing the 
contributions required to be made by the employer to the Pension Accumulation Fund. 

Once an employer joins, it cannot withdraw from the System.  This eliminates the risk that an 
employer will withdraw leaving unfunded obligations to be borne by the remaining employers. 
As of 2015, the most recent valuation available, the System's fiduciary net position was 
$10,386,812,916 and its pension liability was $16,050,279,000, with a funded status of 
110.5%. 

The School is required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. The School 
contributions made to the System was equal to 100% of the contributions required for each 
year.  The required contributions for the prior three years were: 

Year TRS 
2016 $ 118,911 
2015 120,395 
2014 92,694 
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NEW ROOTS CHARTER SCHOOL
	

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
	
JUNE 30, 2016 and 2015
	

Note 8 Temporarily Restricted Net Assets 
Temporarily restricted net assets at June 30, consisted of the following: 

2016 2015 
CFTC Strategic Planning $ 4,000 $ 4,000 
CARS Grant		 2,581 2,581 
Scholarship Funds		 410 410 
Sponsor a Senior		 3,706 4,136 
Events		 359 359 
Jason New Roots Fund		 2,326 

Total		 $ 13,382 $ 11,486 

Note 9		 Events Subsequent to Report Date 
The School has evaluated event transactions occurring between June 30, 2016 and 
October 20, 2016, which is the date the financial statements were available to be issued, for 
possible disclosure and recognition in the financial statements. 

Subsequent to year end the School entered into a 42 month leasing agreement effective July 
1, 2016 for additional space in the Clinton House at a rate of $54,060 per year; paid in 
monthly installments of $4,505, with the lessor having the right to raise the rent by 4% each 
year. 

Leasehold improvements in association with the additional space were made in the amount 
of $37,529 subsequent to year end 2016.  These will be capitalized in the 2017 financial 
statements and depreciated over 20 years. 

Subsequent to year end, the School renewed its agreement to lease kitchen space for the 
2017 and 2018 school years at an annual cost of $15,000. 
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Insero & Co. CPAs, LLP
Rochester | Ithaca | Corning | Cortland | Watkins Glen | (800) 232-9547 | www.inserocpa.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
 
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
 

BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
 
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS
 

Board of Trustees 

New Roots Charter School 

Ithaca, New York 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 

America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards 

issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of New Roots Charter 

School (the School), which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2016, and the 

related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year ended, and the related 

notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise their basic financial statements, and have 

issued our report thereon dated October 20, 2016. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the School's internal 

control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate 

in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for 

the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control. Accordingly, 

we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 

management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or 

detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a 

combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material 

misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a 

timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control 

that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged 

with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this 

section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material 

weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any 

deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material 

weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 
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Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the School's financial statements are free from 

material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, 

contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on 

the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with 

those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. 

The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be 

reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 

compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the 

entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in 

accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and 

compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Insero & Co. CPAs, LLP 

Certified Public Accountants 

Ithaca, New York 

October 20, 2016 
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TEMPLATE TABS 

1- GRAY tab contains the Instructions 
Provides description of tabs and input requirements. 
Charter School Tuition Rates 

2- BLUE tabs require input of information 

Complete when submitting Actual Quarter 4. 

CELL COLORS & GUIDANCE COMMENTS 

= Enter information into the light BLUE shaded cells. 

= Cells labeled in ORANGE containe guidance regarding the input of information. 

Ver. 20160603 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR 
ANNUAL BUDGET/QUARTERLY REPORT 

Instructions 

Funding by District 

1.) Name of School >Select school name from list. 
>Enter contact information. 

2.) Enrollment Enter enrollment information for Annual Budget (& Revisions) and 
Quarterly Actuals. Includes: 
>Enrollment by Grade 
>Enrollment by District 

3.) Staffing Plan Enter staffing plan information for Annual Budget (& Revisions) and 
Quarterly Actuals. Includes: 
>Full Time Equivalent (FTE), by Position Category, By Quarter 

4.) Yearly Budget Enter Yearly Budget information. Includes: 
>"Pior Year" column may be completed based upon preliminary data, 
and adjusted with Annual Audited data when the Quarter 2 Actuals are 
being submitted. (Note: Quarterly Revenue allocation may be set) 
>Budgeted Enrollment data and Per Pupil Revenue for the current year 
are populated based upon input on tab "2.) Enrollment." 
>Budgeted FTE for current year is populated based upon input on tab 
"3.) Staffing Plan." 
>All other sources of revenue 
>All expenses 
>Budget Revisions, as necessary and approved by the school's Board 
of Directors, should be submitted when submitting Quarterly Actuals. 

5.) Balance Sheet Enter Balance Sheet information for EdCorps. Separate schools 
merged into a primary EdCorp should NOT use this tab. 
>"Pior Year" column may be completed based upon preliminary data, 
and adjusted with Annual Audited data when the Quarter 2 Actuals are 
being submitted. 

6.) Quarterly Report Enter Actual Quarterly Report information . Includes: 
>Actual Enrollment data and Per Pupil Revenue for the current year 
are populated based upon input on tab "2.) Enrollment." 
>Actual FTE for current year is populated based upon input on tab 
"3.) Staffing Plan." 
>All other sources of revenue 
>All expenses 

7.) Annual Report Requirement 

= Cells containing RED triangles in the upper right corner contain "guidance comments" on that particular line item. 
Please "mouse-over" the triangle to reveal each comment. 

file:///srv/fluidreview/www/media/assets/87652665/documents/originals/11020924/
file:///srv/fluidreview/www/media/assets/87652665/documents/originals/11020924/
file:///srv/fluidreview/www/media/assets/87652665/documents/originals/11020924/
file:///srv/fluidreview/www/media/assets/87652665/documents/originals/11020924/
file:///srv/fluidreview/www/media/assets/87652665/documents/originals/11020924/
file:///srv/fluidreview/www/media/assets/87652665/documents/originals/11020924/
file:///srv/fluidreview/www/media/assets/87652665/documents/originals/11020924/


  

     
         

  
   

Charter Funding Alphabetical By NYS School District
­
* (Sum of Charter School Basic Tuition and Supplemental Basic Tuition)
­

School District Name 
District 
Code 

Final 2015-16 
Basic Tuition* 

Final 2016-17 
Basic Tuition* 

Page 2 of 42
�
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     ANNUAL BUDGET & QUARTERLY REPORT TEMPLATE 

New Roots Charter School
­

SCHOOL 
Name: New Roots Charter School 

CONTACT INFORMATION
­
Contact Name: Diane Heffner 
Contact Title: Business and Operations Manager 
Contact Email: 
Contact Phone: 

REPORT PERIOD
­
Current Academic Year: 2016-17 
Prior Academic Year: Err:508 
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NEW ROOTS CHARTER SCHOOL 
2016-17 

ENROLLMENT BY GRADES 

K 1 2 3 4 5 6GRADES 
INITIAL BUDGETED ENROLLMENT 
TOTAL ENROLLMENT = 135 

ENROLLMENT BY DISTRICT 

PRIOR YEAR 
ACTUAL QUARTER 1 QUARTER 2 QUARTER 3 QUAR 

Original Revised Original Revised Original Revised Original 
NUMBER OF SCHOOL DISTRICTS ENROLLED: 0 19 0 19 0 19 0 19 
NUMBER OF STUDENTS ENROLLED: 0 135 0 135 0 135 0 135 

ANNUAL BUDGET 
TOTAL DISTRICTS/ENROLLMENT BY QUARTER 

Original Revised Original Revised Original Revised Original 
Actual Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted 

DISTRICT NAME(S) PRIMARY/OTHER Enrollment Enrollment Enrollment Enrollment Enrollment Enrollment Enrollment Enrollment 
1 PRIMARY District ITHACA CITY SD 

2 SECONDARY District DRYDEN CSD 

*NOTE: If there are NO budget revisions at the time of quarterly submittal leave the 'REVISED' 
COMPLETELY BLANK. If budget revisions ARE made, the entire "REVISED" budget columns f 
affected quarter(s) must be completed on tabs 2, 3 and 4. 

PRIOR YEAR 

53 53 53 53
20 20 20 20

9 9 9 

ENROLLMENT BY QUARTER 
Err:508 QUARTER 1 QUARTER 2 QUARTER 3 QUAR 

93 Other District 3 LANSING CSD 

4 Other District 4 TRUMANSBURG CSD 
NEWFIELD CSD 
GROTON CSD 
HOMER CSD 
SOUTHERN CAYUGA CSD 
SOUTH SENECA CSD 
CORTLAND CITY SD 
SPENCER-VAN ETTEN CSD 
NEWARK VALLEY CSD 
WATKINS GLEN CSD 
MARATHON CSD 
ODESSA-MONTOUR CSD 
OWEGO-APALACHIN CSD 
WAVERLY CSD 
ELMIRA HEIGHTS CSD 
MORAVIA CSD 
(Select from drop-down list) → 
(Select from drop-down list) → 
(Select from drop-down list) → 
(Select from drop-down list) → 

5
10
6
3
3
3
1
2
2
1
3
3
1
1
1

8 8 8 8
�
5 Other District 5
� 5 5 5
�
6 Other District 6
� 10 10 10
�
7 Other District 7
� 6 6 6
�
8 Other District 8
� 3 3 3
�
9 Other District 9
� 3 3 3 

10 Other District 10 3 3 3 
11 Other District 11 1 1 1 
12 Other District 12 2 2 2 
13 Other District 13 2 2 2 
14 Other District 14 1 1 1 
15 Other District 15 3 3 3 
16 Other District 16 3 3 3 
17 Other District 17 1 1 1 
18 Other District 18 1 1 1 
19 Other District 19 1 1 1 
20 Other District 20 

Other District 21 
Other District 22 
Other District 23 
Other District 24 (Select from drop-down list) →
�

Other District 25 (Select from drop-down list) →
�

Other District 26 (Select from drop-down list) →
�

Other District 27 (Select from drop-down list) →
�

Other District 28 (Select from drop-down list) →
�

Other District 29 (Select from drop-down list) →
�

Other District 30 (Select from drop-down list) →
�

Other District 31 (Select from drop-down list) →
�

Other District 32 (Select from drop-down list) →
�

Other District 33 (Select from drop-down list) →
�

Other District 34 (Select from drop-down list) →
�

Other District 35 (Select from drop-down list) →
�

Other District 36 (Select from drop-down list) →
�

Other District 37 (Select from drop-down list) →
�

Other District 38 (Select from drop-down list) →
�

Other District 39 (Select from drop-down list) →
�

Other District 40 (Select from drop-down list) →
�

Other District 41 (Select from drop-down list) →
�

Other District 42 (Select from drop-down list) →
�

Other District 43 (Select from drop-down list) →
�

Other District 44 (Select from drop-down list) →
�

Other District 45 (Select from drop-down list) →
�

Other District 46 (Select from drop-down list) →
�

Other District 47 (Select from drop-down list) →
�

Other District 48 (Select from drop-down list) →
�

Other District 49 (Select from drop-down list) →
�

Other District 50 (Select from drop-down list) →
�
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NEW ROOTS CHARTER SCHOO
2016-17

ENROLLMENT BY GRADES

ENROLLMENT BY DISTRICT
Funding by District

QUA

QUA

ANNUAL BUDGET
TOTAL DISTRICTS/ENROLLMENT BY QUARTER

If there are NO budget revisions at the time of quarterly submittal leave the 'REVISED'
COMPLETELY BLANK. If budget revisions ARE made, the entire "REVISED" budget columns
affected quarter(s) must be completed on tabs 2, 3 and 4.ANNUAL BUDGET

ENROLLMENT BY QUARTER

   

   

  

  
 

     

   
     

 
   

 
 

           
             

     
  

 
    

L 

8 9 10 11 12 
28 41 36 30 

RTER 4 
Revised 

QUARTER 1 QUARTER 2 QUARTER 3 QUARTER 4 
Actual Actual Actual 

0 0 0
0 0 0 

Actual 
0 0 
0 0 

Column(s) 
for the 

ACTUAL ENROLLMENT BY QUARTER 
RTER 4 QUARTER 1 QUARTER 2 QUARTER 3 QUARTER 4 

Revised 
Budgeted Actual Actual Actual Actual
�
Enrollment Enrollment Enrollment Enrollment Enrollment
�

ACTUAL QUARTERLY
­
TOTAL DISTRICTS/ENROLLMENT
­
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NEW ROOTS CHARTER SCHOOL
2016-17

STAFFING PLAN - FULL TIME EQUIVALENT ("FTE")

S CHARTER SCHOOL
2016-17

ULL TIME EQUIVALENT ("FTE")

3

3

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL FTE
3

e 'REVISED' Column(s) COMPLETELY BLANK.
ed quarter(s) must be completed on tabs 2, 3

an .

   

   

      

  

 
 

  
    

  
 

  

  

 
 

 
 
 

 

 

-   

 

   

        
   

   

  -    

   
      

          

   
      

          

     
      

          

                
                  

 

NEW ROOT 

ADMINISTRATIVE PERSONNEL FTE 

Executive Management 
Instructional Management 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 
CFO / Director of Finance 
Operation / Business Manager 
Administrative Staff 
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL FTE 

Teachers - Regular 
Teachers - SPED 
Substitute Teachers 
Teaching Assistants 
Specialty Teachers 
Aides 
Therapists & Counselors 
Other 
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 

NON INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL FTE 

Nurse 
Librarian 
Custodian 
Security 
Other 

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE FTE 

*NOTE: Enter the number of FTE 
positions in the "blue" cells. 

STAFFING PLAN F 

PRIOR YEAR ANNUAL BUDGETED FTE 
Err:508 Q1 Q2 Q 

ACTUAL Original Revised Original Revised Original 
1.0 
1.0 
1.8 

1.0 
2.0 

0.0 6.8 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 

PRIOR YEAR ANNUAL BUDGETED FTE 
Err:508 Q1 Q2 Q 

ACTUAL Original Revised Original Revised Original 
9.0 
2.0 

2.7 

1.0 

0.0 14.7 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 

PRIOR YEAR ANNUAL BUDGETED FTE 
Err:508 Q1 Q2 Q 

ACTUAL Original Revised Original Revised Original 

2.0 

0.0 2.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 

0.0 23.5 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 

*NOTE: If there are NO budget revisions at the time of quarterly submittal leave th 
If budget revisions ARE made, the entire "REVISED" budget columns for the affect 

d 4 
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NEW ROOTS CHARTER SCHOOL
2016-17

STAFFING PLAN - FULL TIME EQUIVALENT ("FTE")

NEW ROO

STAFFING PLAN -

ANNUAL BUDGETED FTE

ANNUAL BUDGETED FTE

ANNUAL BUDGETED FTE

*NOTE: If there are NO budget revisions at the time of quarterly submittal leave t
If budget revisions ARE made, the entire "REVISED" budget columns for the affe
and 4.
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TS CHARTER SCHOOL
­
2016-17
­

ADMINISTRATIVE PERSONNEL FTE 

Executive Management 
Instructional Management 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 
CFO / Director of Finance 
Operation / Business Manager 
Administrative Staff 
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL FTE 

Teachers - Regular 
Teachers - SPED 
Substitute Teachers 
Teaching Assistants 
Specialty Teachers 
Aides 
Therapists & Counselors 
Other 
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 

NON INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL FTE 

Nurse 
Librarian 
Custodian 
Security 
Other 

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE FTE 

*NOTE: Enter the number of FTE 
positions in the "blue" cells. 

FULL TIME EQUIVALENT ("FTE") 

ACTUAL QUARTERLY FTE 
Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 

Revised Original Revised Actual Actual Actual Actual 

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 

ACTUAL QUARTERLY FTE 
Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 

Revised Original Revised Actual Actual Actual Actual 

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 

ACTUAL QUARTERLY FTE 
Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 

Revised Original Revised Actual Actual Actual Actual 

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 

he 'REVISED' Column(s) COMPLETELY BLANK. 
cted quarter(s) must be completed on tabs 2, 3 

*NOTE: Each quarter, the actual FTE should be input. 
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NEW ROOTS CHARTER SCHOOL
2016-17

STAFFING PLAN - FULL TIME EQUIVALENT ("FTE")

NEW ROOTS CHARTER SCHOOL
2016-17

STAFFING PLAN - FULL TIME EQUIVALENT ("FTE")
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ADMINISTRATIVE PERSONNEL FTE 

Executive Management 
Instructional Management 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 
CFO / Director of Finance 
Operation / Business Manager 
Administrative Staff 
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL FTE 

Teachers - Regular 
Teachers - SPED 
Substitute Teachers 
Teaching Assistants 
Specialty Teachers 
Aides 
Therapists & Counselors 
Other 
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 

NON INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL FTE 

Nurse 
Librarian 
Custodian 
Security 
Other 

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE FTE 

*NOTE: Enter the number of FTE 
positions in the "blue" cells. 

Description of Assumptions 

Description of Assumptions 

Description of Assumptions 

*NOTE: State the assumptions that are being 
made for personnel FTE levels. 
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uarter - 1/1 - 3/31 

the 'REVISED' Column(s) COMPLETELY BLANK.
ted quarter(s) must be completed on tabs 2, 3 and 4.

   

   
   

   

      
   

               

                   

  

    
     

  
 
 

 
 

 
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
 

    

  

    

    
   

     

   
     

   
    

    

     

 

           

   
 

   
   

 
    

    
 

            

    

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 
 
 

              
             

   
  

NEW ROOTS CHARTER SCHOOL 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 

Total Revenue - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Total Expenses - 508,159 #NAME? #NAME? 508,158 #NAME? #NAME? 508,161 
Net Income - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
Actual Student Enrollment - 135 - - 135 - - 135 

Prior Year Actual 1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd Q 

Err:508 Variance Variance 

REVENUE 

REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 2016-17 
Per Pupil Revenue Per Pupil Rate PPR %/Qtr-> 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 

ITHACA CITY SD #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
DRYDEN CSD #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
LANSING CSD #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
TRUMANSBURG CSD #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
NEWFIELD CSD #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
GROTON CSD #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
HOMER CSD #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
SOUTHERN CAYUGA CSD #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
SOUTH SENECA CSD #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
CORTLAND CITY SD #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
SPENCER-VAN ETTEN CSD #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
NEWARK VALLEY CSD #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
WATKINS GLEN CSD #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
MARATHON CSD #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
ODESSA-MONTOUR CSD #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Special Education Revenue 40,467 #NAME? 40,467 #NAME? 40,467 
Grants 

Stimulus #NAME? #NAME? 
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) #NAME? #NAME? 
Other 14,512 #NAME? 14,512 #NAME? 14,512 

Other #NAME? #NAME? 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs 13,526 #NAME? 13,526 #NAME? 13,526 
Title I 12,639 #NAME? 12,639 #NAME? 12,639 
Title Funding - Other 743 #NAME? 743 #NAME? 743 
School Food Service (Free Lunch) 7,500 #NAME? 7,500 #NAME? 7,500 
Grants 

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation #NAME? #NAME? 
Other #NAME? #NAME? 

Other #NAME? #NAME? 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES - 34,408 - #NAME? 34,408 - #NAME? 34,408 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations #NAME? #NAME? 
Fundraising 3,125 #NAME? 3,125 #NAME? 3,125 
Erate Reimbursement 1,555 #NAME? 1,555 #NAME? 1,555 
Earnings on Investments #NAME? #NAME? 
Interest Income 153 #NAME? 153 #NAME? 153 
Food Service (Income from meals) 6,250 #NAME? 6,250 #NAME? 6,250 
Text Book #NAME? #NAME? 
OTHER #NAME? #NAME? 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES - 11,083 - #NAME? 11,083 - #NAME? 11,083 

TOTAL REVENUE - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget 

Allocate Per 
Pupil Revenue 

by Quarter 
*NOTE: If there are NO budget revisions at the time of quarterly submittal leave 

If budget revisions ARE made, the entire "REVISED" budget columns for the affec 

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average 
Per Pupil Funding) 
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uarter - 1/1 - 3/31 

   

   
   

   

      
   

               

                   

  
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 

   

    
     

       
      

      
    

           

  
      
      

     
  

     
  

      

  
          

  
  
  
  
  

    

          

             

   
    
    

     
           

             

 
     

   
  

  
    
 

      

       
          

    
 

135 

Total Revenue - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Total Expenses - 508,159 #NAME? #NAME? 508,158 #NAME? #NAME? 508,161 
Net Income - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
Actual Student Enrollment - 135 - - 135 - -

NEW ROOTS CHARTER SCHOOL
­
Budget / Operating Plan
­

2016-17
­

Prior Year Actual 1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd Q 

Err:508 Variance Variance 
Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget 

EXPENSES 

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS 

Executive Management 0.25 22,190 #NAME? 22,190 #NAME? 22,190 
Instructional Management 0.25 15,344 #NAME? 15,344 #NAME? 15,344 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 0.45 22,075 #NAME? 22,075 #NAME? 22,075 
CFO / Director of Finance - #NAME? #NAME? 
Operation / Business Manager 0.25 13,750 #NAME? 13,750 #NAME? 13,750 
Administrative Staff 0.50 19,981 #NAME? 19,981 #NAME? 19,981 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 1.70 - 93,340 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Teachers - Regular 91,488 
Teachers - SPED 23,100 
Substitute Teachers 3,750 
Teaching Assistants 
Specialty Teachers 28,516 
Aides 
Therapists & Counselors 9,725 
Other 

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL - 156,579 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Nurse 
Librarian 
Custodian 
Security 
Other 0.50 20,036 #NAME? 20,036 #NAME? 20,037 

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 0.50 - 20,037 

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS -

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
Payroll Taxes 27,535 
Fringe / Employee Benefits 28,950 
Retirement / Pension 25,673 

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS - 82,158 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS -

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit 4,000 
Legal 3,750 
Management Company Fee 
Nurse Services 
Food Service / School Lunch 
Payroll Services 1,170 
Special Ed Services 
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I) 938 

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 12,875 
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES - 22,732 - #NAME? 22,732 - #NAME? 22,733 

Avg. No. of 
Positions 

93,340 - #NAME? 93,340 - #NAME? 

2.25 
0.50 

-
-

0.68 
-

0.25 

-
3.68 

91,488 #NAME? 91,488 #NAME? 
23,101 #NAME? 23,100 #NAME? 

3,750 #NAME? 3,750 #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 

28,515 #NAME? 28,515 #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 

9,725 #NAME? 9,725 #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? 
156,579 - #NAME? 156,578 - #NAME? 

-
-
-
-

#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 

20,036 - #NAME? 20,036 - #NAME? 

5.88 269,955 - #NAME? 269,954 - #NAME? 269,956 

27,535 #NAME? 27,535 #NAME? 
28,950 #NAME? 28,950 #NAME? 
25,673 #NAME? 25,673 #NAME? 
82,158 - #NAME? 82,158 - #NAME? 

5.88 352,113 - #NAME? 352,112 - #NAME? 352,114 

4,000 #NAME? 4,000 #NAME? 
3,750 #NAME? 3,750 #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 

1,170 #NAME? 1,170 #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 

937 #NAME? 937 #NAME? 
12,875 #NAME? 12,875 #NAME? 
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uarter - 1/1 - 3/31 

   

   
   

   

      
   

               

                   

  
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 

 
   

       
      

     
      

  
   
   

     
   

   
      

   
    
    

      
      

 

         

   
   

   
       

     
  

   
            

     
  

          

   

135 

Total Revenue - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Total Expenses - 508,159 #NAME? #NAME? 508,158 #NAME? #NAME? 508,161 
Net Income - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
Actual Student Enrollment - 135 - - 135 - -

NEW ROOTS CHARTER SCHOOL
­
Budget / Operating Plan
­

2016-17
­

#NAME? 7,500 #NAME? 7,500 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 

125 #NAME? 125 #NAME? 125 

- 508,159 - #NAME? 508,158 - #NAME? 508,161 

12,750 #NAME? 12,750 #NAME? 12,750 

Prior Year Actual 1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd Q 

Original Revised Original Revised Original 
Err:508 Budget Budget Variance Budget Budget Variance Budget 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 

RESERVES / CONTINGENCY #NAME? #NAME? 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

Board Expenses 
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 1,125 #NAME? 1,125 #NAME? 1,125 
Special Ed Supplies & Materials 250 #NAME? 250 #NAME? 250 
Textbooks / Workbooks 750 #NAME? 750 #NAME? 750 
Supplies & Materials other 250 #NAME? 250 #NAME? 250 

#NAME? #NAME? Equipment / Furniture 
Telephone 3,000 #NAME? 3,000 #NAME? 3,000 

3,375 #NAME? 3,375 #NAME? 3,375 Technology 
Student Testing & Assessment 2,375 #NAME? 2,375 #NAME? 2,375 
Field Trips 625 #NAME? 625 #NAME? 625 
Transportation (student) 1,000 #NAME? 1,000 #NAME? 1,000 
Student Services - other 2,000 #NAME? 2,000 #NAME? 2,000 
Office Expense 2,000 #NAME? 2,000 #NAME? 2,000 

1,250 #NAME? 1,250 #NAME? 1,250 Staff Development 
Staff Recruitment 250 #NAME? 250 #NAME? 250 
Student Recruitment / Marketing 3,000 #NAME? 3,000 #NAME? 3,000 
School Meals / Lunch 7,500 
Travel (Staff) #NAME? 
Fundraising #NAME? 

#NAME? Other 
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS - 28,875 - #NAME? 28,875 - #NAME? 28,875 

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
Insurance 10,000 #NAME? 10,000 #NAME? 10,000 

#NAME? 3,000 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 

#NAME? 4,500 
- #NAME? 91,689 -

Janitorial 6,500 #NAME? 6,500 #NAME? 6,500 
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest 67,689.00 #NAME? 67,689 #NAME? 67,689 

3,000 #NAME? 3,000 Repairs & Maintenance 
Equipment / Furniture #NAME? 
Security #NAME? 

4,500 #NAME? 4,500 Utilities 
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - 91,689 #NAME? 91,689 

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? NET INCOME -

http:67,689.00
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NEW ROOTS CHARTER SCHOOL
­
Budget / Operating Plan
­

2016-17
­

Total Revenue - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Total Expenses - 508,159 #NAME? #NAME? 508,158 #NAME? #NAME? 508,161 
Net Income - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
Actual Student Enrollment - 135 - - 135 - - 135 

Prior Year Actual 1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd Q 

Err:508 Variance Variance 
Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget 

REVENUE PER PUPIL -

EXPENSES PER PUPIL -

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* 

#NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? 

3,764 - #NAME? 3,764 - #NAME? 3,764 

Number of Districts: - 19 - - 19 - - 19 
ITHACA CITY SD - 53 - - 53 - - 53 
DRYDEN CSD - 20 - - 20 - - 20 
LANSING CSD - 9 - - 9 - - 9 
TRUMANSBURG CSD - 8 - - 8 - - 8 
NEWFIELD CSD - 5 - - 5 - - 5 
GROTON CSD - 10 - - 10 - - 10 
HOMER CSD - 6 - - 6 - - 6 
SOUTHERN CAYUGA CSD - 3 - - 3 - - 3 
SOUTH SENECA CSD - 3 - - 3 - - 3 
CORTLAND CITY SD - 3 - - 3 - - 3 
SPENCER-VAN ETTEN CSD - 1 - - 1 - - 1 
NEWARK VALLEY CSD - 2 - - 2 - - 2 
WATKINS GLEN CSD - 2 - - 2 - - 2 
MARATHON CSD - 1 - - 1 - - 1 
ODESSA-MONTOUR CSD - 3 - - 3 - - 3 

ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) - 6 - - 6 - - 6 

TOTAL ENROLLMENT - 135 - - 135 - - 135 
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NEW ROOTS CHARTER SCHOOL
Budget / Operating Plan

2016-17

3rd

*NOTE: If there are NO budget revisions at the time of quarterly submittal leav
If budget revisions ARE made, the entire "REVISED" budget columns for the aff

   

 

 
 

  

    
    

  
 
 

 
 

 
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
 

    

 

    

   

   
  

 
 

     

 

  

   
 

 
 

 
 

   

  

   
  

   
   

 

         

          

  

 

 

 
 

 
 

     

 
 

 
 

     

  
 

  
 

  
 

             
              

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

REVENUE 

REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 2016-17 
Per Pupil Revenue Per Pupil Rate 

ITHACA CITY SD #NAME? 
DRYDEN CSD #NAME? 
LANSING CSD #NAME? 
TRUMANSBURG CSD #NAME? 
NEWFIELD CSD #NAME? 
GROTON CSD #NAME? 
HOMER CSD #NAME? 
SOUTHERN CAYUGA CSD #NAME? 
SOUTH SENECA CSD #NAME? 
CORTLAND CITY SD #NAME? 
SPENCER-VAN ETTEN CSD #NAME? 
NEWARK VALLEY CSD #NAME? 
WATKINS GLEN CSD #NAME? 
MARATHON CSD #NAME? 
ODESSA-MONTOUR CSD #NAME? 
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) #NAME? 

#NAME? 

Special Education Revenue 
Grants 

Stimulus 
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) 
Other 

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs 
Title I 
Title Funding - Other 
School Food Service (Free Lunch) 
Grants 

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation 
Other 

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations 
Fundraising 
Erate Reimbursement 
Earnings on Investments 
Interest Income 
Food Service (Income from meals) 
Text Book 
OTHER 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 

TOTAL REVENUE 

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average 
Per Pupil Funding) 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? 508,162 #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
- - 135 - -

Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

Variance Variance 

25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? 40,467 #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? 14,512 #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? 13,527 #NAME? 
#NAME? 12,639 #NAME? 
#NAME? 743 #NAME? 
#NAME? 7,500 #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 

- #NAME? 34,409 - #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? 3,125 #NAME? 
#NAME? 1,555 #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? 153 #NAME? 
#NAME? 6,250 #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 

- #NAME? 11,083 - #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

e the 'REVISED' Column(s) COMPLETELY BLANK. 
ected quarter(s) must be completed on tabs 2, 3 and 4. 
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NEW ROOTS CHARTER SCHOOL
Budget / Operating Plan

2016-17

3rd

   

 

 
 

  

   

 
  

    
      

   
 

  

  
   
   

  
  

  
  

   

  
 

  
  
  
  
  

 

 

    

   
 
 

  

  

    

 
  

  

  
 
 

   

    
 

    
 

   
   

 

         

          

  
  

 
  

 
  

 

 
 
 

 
 

     

 
 

 

 

 

     

 

     

     

 
 
 

     

     

 
 

 

 
 

     

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

EXPENSES 

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS 

Executive Management 0.25 
Instructional Management 0.25 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 0.45 
CFO / Director of Finance -
Operation / Business Manager 0.25 
Administrative Staff 0.50 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 1.70 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Teachers - Regular 2.25 
Teachers - SPED 0.50 
Substitute Teachers -
Teaching Assistants -
Specialty Teachers 0.68 
Aides -
Therapists & Counselors 0.25 
Other -

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 3.68 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Nurse -
Librarian -
Custodian -
Security -
Other 0.50 

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 0.50 

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 5.88 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
Payroll Taxes 
Fringe / Employee Benefits 
Retirement / Pension 

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 5.88 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit 
Legal 
Management Company Fee 
Nurse Services 
Food Service / School Lunch 
Payroll Services 
Special Ed Services 
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I) 

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 

Avg. No. of 
Positions 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? 508,162 #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
- - 135 - -

Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

Variance Variance 
Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

#NAME? 22,190 #NAME? 
#NAME? 15,344 #NAME? 
#NAME? 22,075 #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? 13,750 #NAME? 
#NAME? 19,981 #NAME? 

- #NAME? 93,340 - #NAME? 

#NAME? 91,487 #NAME? 
#NAME? 23,100 #NAME? 
#NAME? 3,750 #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? 28,516 #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? 9,725 #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? 
- #NAME? 156,578 - #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? 20,037 #NAME? 

- #NAME? 20,037 - #NAME? 

- #NAME? 269,955 - #NAME? 

#NAME? 27,537 #NAME? 
#NAME? 28,950 #NAME? 
#NAME? 25,673 #NAME? 

- #NAME? 82,160 - #NAME? 

- #NAME? 352,115 - #NAME? 

#NAME? 4,000 #NAME? 
#NAME? 3,750 #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? 1,170 #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? 938 #NAME? 
#NAME? 12,875 #NAME? 

- #NAME? 22,733 - #NAME? 
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Total Revenue #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Total Expenses #NAME? #NAME? 508,162 #NAME? #NAME? 

Net Income #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
Actual Student Enrollment 135 - -

Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

Revised Original Revised 
Budget Variance Budget Budget Variance 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 
Board Expenses 
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 
Special Ed Supplies & Materials 
Textbooks / Workbooks 
Supplies & Materials other 
Equipment / Furniture 
Telephone 
Technology 
Student Testing & Assessment 
Field Trips 
Transportation (student) 
Student Services - other 
Office Expense 
Staff Development 
Staff Recruitment 
Student Recruitment / Marketing 
School Meals / Lunch 
Travel (Staff) 
Fundraising 

Other 
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
Insurance 
Janitorial 
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Equipment / Furniture 
Security 

Utilities 
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

NET INCOME 

#NAME? 125 #NAME? 
#NAME? 1,125 #NAME? 
#NAME? 250 #NAME? 
#NAME? 750 #NAME? 
#NAME? 250 #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? 3,000 #NAME? 
#NAME? 3,375 #NAME? 
#NAME? 2,375 #NAME? 
#NAME? 625 #NAME? 
#NAME? 1,000 #NAME? 
#NAME? 2,000 #NAME? 
#NAME? 2,000 #NAME? 
#NAME? 1,250 #NAME? 
#NAME? 250 #NAME? 
#NAME? 3,000 #NAME? 
#NAME? 7,500 #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 

- #NAME? 28,875 - #NAME? 

#NAME? 10,000 #NAME? 
#NAME? 6,500 #NAME? 
#NAME? 67,689 #NAME? 
#NAME? 3,000 #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? 4,500 #NAME? 
- #NAME? 91,689 - #NAME? 

#NAME? 12,750 #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 

- #NAME? 508,162 - #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* 
Number of Districts: 

ITHACA CITY SD
�
DRYDEN CSD
�
LANSING CSD
�
TRUMANSBURG CSD
�
NEWFIELD CSD
�
GROTON CSD
�
HOMER CSD
�
SOUTHERN CAYUGA CSD
�
SOUTH SENECA CSD
�
CORTLAND CITY SD
�
SPENCER-VAN ETTEN CSD
�
NEWARK VALLEY CSD
�
WATKINS GLEN CSD
�
MARATHON CSD
�
ODESSA-MONTOUR CSD
�

ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) 

TOTAL ENROLLMENT 

REVENUE PER PUPIL 

EXPENSES PER PUPIL 

- - 19 - -
- - 53 - -
- - 20 - -
- - 9 - -
- - 8 - -
- - 5 - -
- - 10 - -
- - 6 - -
- - 3 - -
- - 3 - -
- - 3 - -
- - 1 - -
- - 2 - -
- - 2 - -
- - 1 - -
- - 3 - -

- - 6 - -

- - 135 - -

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

- #NAME? 3,764 - #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? 508,162 #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
135 - -

Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

Revised Original Revised 
Budget Variance Budget Budget Variance 
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NEW ROOTS CHARTE 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 

TOTAL REVENUE #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Total Revenue #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Total Expenses 2,032,640 #NAME? #NAME? (2,032,640) #NAME? 
Net Income #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
Actual Student Enrollment 

REVENUE 

REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 2016-17 
Per Pupil Revenue Per Pupil Rate 

#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 

#NAME? 

ITHACA CITY SD #NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
DRYDEN CSD #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
LANSING CSD #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
TRUMANSBURG CSD #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
NEWFIELD CSD #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
GROTON CSD #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
HOMER CSD #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
SOUTHERN CAYUGA CSD #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
SOUTH SENECA CSD #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
CORTLAND CITY SD #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
SPENCER-VAN ETTEN CSD #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
NEWARK VALLEY CSD #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
WATKINS GLEN CSD #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 58,048 #NAME? 

- #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? 54,105 #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 50,556 #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 2,972 #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 30,000 #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

- #NAME? 

137,633 #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 12,500 #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 6,220 #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 612 #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 25,000 #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

- #NAME? 

44,332 #NAME? 

Special Education Revenue 161,868 #NAME? #NAME? 161,868 #NAME? 
Grants
�

Stimulus -
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) -
Other 58,048 


Other - #NAME? #NAME?
�

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
�

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs 54,105 

Title I 50,556 

Title Funding - Other 2,972 

School Food Service (Free Lunch) 30,000 

Grants
�

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation -
Other -

Other - #NAME? #NAME?
�

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 137,633 #NAME? #NAME?
�

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations -
Fundraising 12,500 

Erate Reimbursement 6,220 

Earnings on Investments -
Interest Income 612 

Food Service (Income from meals) 25,000 

Text Book -
OTHER - #NAME? #NAME?
�

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 44,332 #NAME? #NAME? 

Total Year VARIANCE 

Variance 
Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget vs. 
PY Budget 

Revised 
Budget vs. 
PY Budget 

MARATHON CSD #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
ODESSA-MONTOUR CSD #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? Per Pupil Funding) 
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

EXPENSES 

Avg. No. of ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS 
Positions 

Executive Management 

5.88 

0.25 
Instructional Management 0.25 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 0.45 
CFO / Director of Finance -
Operation / Business Manager 0.25 
Administrative Staff 0.50 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 1.70 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Teachers - Regular 2.25 
Teachers - SPED 0.50 
Substitute Teachers -
Teaching Assistants -
Specialty Teachers 0.68 
Aides -
Therapists & Counselors 0.25 
Other -

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 3.68 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Nurse -
Librarian -
Custodian -
Security -
Other 0.50 

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 0.50 

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
Payroll Taxes
�
Fringe / Employee Benefits
�
Retirement / Pension
�

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 5.88 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit
�
Legal
�
Management Company Fee
�
Nurse Services
�
Food Service / School Lunch
�
Payroll Services
�
Special Ed Services
�
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I)
�

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting
�
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES
�

NEW ROOTS CHARTE
­
Budget / Operating Plan
­

2016-17
­

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

2,032,640 #NAME? #NAME? (2,032,640) #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Total Year VARIANCE 

Variance 
Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget vs. 
PY Budget 

Revised 
Budget vs. 
PY Budget 

88,760 #NAME? #NAME? (88,760) #NAME? 
61,376 #NAME? #NAME? (61,376) #NAME? 
88,300 #NAME? #NAME? (88,300) #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
55,000 #NAME? #NAME? (55,000) #NAME? 
79,924 #NAME? #NAME? (79,924) #NAME? 

373,360 #NAME? #NAME? (373,360) #NAME? 

365,951 #NAME? #NAME? (365,951) #NAME? 
92,401 #NAME? #NAME? (92,401) #NAME? 
15,000 #NAME? #NAME? (15,000) #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
114,062 #NAME? #NAME? (114,062) #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
38,900 #NAME? #NAME? (38,900) #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
626,314 #NAME? #NAME? (626,314) #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

80,146 #NAME? #NAME? (80,146) #NAME? 

80,146 #NAME? #NAME? (80,146) #NAME? 

1,079,820 #NAME? #NAME? (1,079,820) #NAME? 

110,142 #NAME? #NAME? (110,142) #NAME? 
115,800 #NAME? #NAME? (115,800) #NAME? 
102,692 #NAME? #NAME? (102,692) #NAME? 
328,634 #NAME? #NAME? (328,634) #NAME? 

1,408,454 #NAME? #NAME? (1,408,454) #NAME? 

16,000 #NAME? #NAME? (16,000) #NAME? 
15,000 #NAME? #NAME? (15,000) #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

4,680 #NAME? #NAME? (4,680) #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

3,750 #NAME? #NAME? (3,750) #NAME? 
51,500 #NAME? #NAME? (51,500) #NAME? 

90,930 #NAME? #NAME? (90,930) #NAME? 
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 
Board Expenses 
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 
Special Ed Supplies & Materials 
Textbooks / Workbooks 
Supplies & Materials other 
Equipment / Furniture 
Telephone 
Technology 
Student Testing & Assessment 
Field Trips 
Transportation (student) 
Student Services - other 
Office Expense 
Staff Development 
Staff Recruitment 
Student Recruitment / Marketing 
School Meals / Lunch 
Travel (Staff) 
Fundraising 

Other 
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
Insurance 
Janitorial 
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Equipment / Furniture 
Security 

Utilities 
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

NET INCOME 

NEW ROOTS CHARTE 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

2,032,640 #NAME? #NAME? (2,032,640) #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Total Year VARIANCE 

Variance 
Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget vs. 
PY Budget 

Revised 
Budget vs. 
PY Budget 

500 #NAME? #NAME? (500) #NAME? 
4,500 #NAME? #NAME? (4,500) #NAME? 
1,000 #NAME? #NAME? (1,000) #NAME? 
3,000 #NAME? #NAME? (3,000) #NAME? 
1,000 #NAME? #NAME? (1,000) #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
12,000 #NAME? #NAME? (12,000) #NAME? 
13,500 #NAME? #NAME? (13,500) #NAME? 

9,500 #NAME? #NAME? (9,500) #NAME? 
2,500 #NAME? #NAME? (2,500) #NAME? 
4,000 #NAME? #NAME? (4,000) #NAME? 
8,000 #NAME? #NAME? (8,000) #NAME? 
8,000 #NAME? #NAME? (8,000) #NAME? 
5,000 #NAME? #NAME? (5,000) #NAME? 
1,000 #NAME? #NAME? (1,000) #NAME? 

12,000 #NAME? #NAME? (12,000) #NAME? 
30,000 #NAME? #NAME? (30,000) #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

115,500 #NAME? #NAME? (115,500) #NAME? 

40,000 #NAME? #NAME? (40,000) #NAME? 
26,000 #NAME? #NAME? (26,000) #NAME? 

270,756 #NAME? #NAME? (270,756) #NAME? 
12,000 #NAME? #NAME? (12,000) #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

18,000 #NAME? #NAME? (18,000) #NAME? 
366,756 #NAME? #NAME? (366,756) #NAME? 

51,000 #NAME? #NAME? (51,000) #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

2,032,640 #NAME? #NAME? (2,032,640) #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* 
Number of Districts: 

ITHACA CITY SD 
DRYDEN CSD 
LANSING CSD 
TRUMANSBURG CSD 
NEWFIELD CSD 
GROTON CSD 
HOMER CSD 
SOUTHERN CAYUGA CSD 
SOUTH SENECA CSD 
CORTLAND CITY SD 
SPENCER-VAN ETTEN CSD 
NEWARK VALLEY CSD 
WATKINS GLEN CSD 
MARATHON CSD 
ODESSA-MONTOUR CSD 

ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) 

TOTAL ENROLLMENT 

REVENUE PER PUPIL 

EXPENSES PER PUPIL 

NEW ROOTS CHARTE 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

2,032,640 #NAME? #NAME? (2,032,640) #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Total Year VARIANCE 

Variance 
Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget vs. 
PY Budget 

Revised 
Budget vs. 
PY Budget 
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

REVENUE 

REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 2016-17 
Per Pupil Revenue Per Pupil Rate 

ITHACA CITY SD #NAME? 
DRYDEN CSD #NAME? 
LANSING CSD #NAME? 
TRUMANSBURG CSD #NAME? 
NEWFIELD CSD #NAME? 
GROTON CSD #NAME? 
HOMER CSD #NAME? 
SOUTHERN CAYUGA CSD #NAME? 
SOUTH SENECA CSD #NAME? 
CORTLAND CITY SD #NAME? 
SPENCER-VAN ETTEN CSD #NAME? 
NEWARK VALLEY CSD #NAME? 
WATKINS GLEN CSD #NAME? 
MARATHON CSD #NAME? 
ODESSA-MONTOUR CSD #NAME? 
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) #NAME? 

#NAME? 

Special Education Revenue 
Grants 

Stimulus 
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) 
Other 

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs 
Title I 
Title Funding - Other 
School Food Service (Free Lunch) 
Grants 

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation 
Other 

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations 
Fundraising 
Erate Reimbursement 
Earnings on Investments 
Interest Income 
Food Service (Income from meals) 
Text Book 
OTHER 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 

TOTAL REVENUE 

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average 
Per Pupil Funding) 

ER SCHOOL 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS 
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

EXPENSES 

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS 

Executive Management
�
Instructional Management
�
Deans, Directors & Coordinators
�
CFO / Director of Finance
�
Operation / Business Manager
�
Administrative Staff
�

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Teachers - Regular
�
Teachers - SPED
�
Substitute Teachers
�
Teaching Assistants
�
Specialty Teachers
�
Aides
�
Therapists & Counselors
�
Other
�

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Nurse
�
Librarian
�
Custodian
�
Security
�
Other
�

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
Payroll Taxes
�
Fringe / Employee Benefits
�
Retirement / Pension
�

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit
�
Legal
�
Management Company Fee
�
Nurse Services
�
Food Service / School Lunch
�
Payroll Services
�
Special Ed Services
�
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I)
�

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 

Avg. No. of
�
Positions
�

0.25 
0.25 
0.45 

-
0.25 
0.50 

1.70 

2.25 
0.50 

-
-

0.68 
-

0.25 

-
3.68 

-
-
-
-

0.50 

0.50 

5.88 

5.88 

ER SCHOOL 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS 
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 
Board Expenses 
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 
Special Ed Supplies & Materials 
Textbooks / Workbooks 
Supplies & Materials other 
Equipment / Furniture 
Telephone 
Technology 
Student Testing & Assessment 
Field Trips 
Transportation (student) 
Student Services - other 
Office Expense 
Staff Development 
Staff Recruitment 
Student Recruitment / Marketing 
School Meals / Lunch 
Travel (Staff) 
Fundraising 

Other
�
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS
�

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
Insurance 
Janitorial 
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Equipment / Furniture 
Security 

Utilities
�
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
�

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION
­
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY
­

TOTAL EXPENSES 

NET INCOME 

ER SCHOOL 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS 
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* 
Number of Districts: 

ITHACA CITY SD 
DRYDEN CSD 
LANSING CSD 
TRUMANSBURG CSD 
NEWFIELD CSD 
GROTON CSD 
HOMER CSD 
SOUTHERN CAYUGA CSD 
SOUTH SENECA CSD 
CORTLAND CITY SD 
SPENCER-VAN ETTEN CSD 
NEWARK VALLEY CSD 
WATKINS GLEN CSD 
MARATHON CSD 
ODESSA-MONTOUR CSD 

ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) 

TOTAL ENROLLMENT 

REVENUE PER PUPIL 

EXPENSES PER PUPIL 

ER SCHOOL 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS 



   

  

           

    

 
         

        
      

      

       

       

         

      

      

  

 
         

        
      

         
          

     

       

         

      

 
     

      

       

        

NEW ROOTS CHARTER SCHOOL 
BALANCE SHEET 

2016-17 

Prior Year Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 

ASSETS 
Err:508 As of 9/30 As of 12/31 As of 3/31 As of 6/30 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Grants and contracts receivable 
Accounts receivables 
Prepaid Expenses 

Contributions and other receivables 
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS - - - - -

- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -

- - - - -

PROPERTY, BUILDING AND EQUIPMENT, net - - - - -

OTHER ASSETS - - - - -

TOTAL ASSETS - - - - -

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Accrued payroll and benefits 
Deferred Revenue 
Current maturities of long-term debt 
Short Term Debt - Bonds, Notes Payable 

Other 
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES - - - - -

- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -

- - - - -

LONG-TERM DEBT and NOTES PAYABLE, net current maturities - - - - -

TOTAL LIABILITIES - - - - -

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted 

Temporarily restricted 

TOTAL NET ASSETS 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS - - - - -

- - - - -

- - - - -

- - - - -
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NEW ROOTS CHARTER SCH 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 
Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

REVENUE 
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 

Per Pupil Revenue 
ITHACA CITY SD #NAME? 

DRYDEN CSD #NAME? 
LANSING CSD #NAME? 
TRUMANSBURG CSD #NAME? 
NEWFIELD CSD #NAME? 
GROTON CSD #NAME? 
HOMER CSD #NAME? 
SOUTHERN CAYUGA CSD #NAME? 
SOUTH SENECA CSD #NAME? 
CORTLAND CITY SD #NAME? 
SPENCER-VAN ETTEN CSD #NAME? 
NEWARK VALLEY CSD #NAME? 
WATKINS GLEN CSD #NAME? 
MARATHON CSD #NAME? 
ODESSA-MONTOUR CSD #NAME? 
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count = 4 ) #NAME? 

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average Per Pupil Funding) 
Special Education Revenue 
Grants 

Stimulus 
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) 
Other 

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs 
Title I 
Title Funding - Other 
School Food Service (Free Lunch) 
Grants 

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation 
Other 

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations 
Fundraising 
Erate Reimbursement 
Earnings on Investments 
Interest Income 
Food Service (Income from meals) 
Text Book 
OTHER 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

CY Per Pupil Rate 

#NAME? 

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -


- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd Q 

Current Current 
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Actual 

#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

TOTAL REVENUE - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

EXPENSES Quarter 0 
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS No. of Positions
�

Executive Management
�
Instructional Management
�
Deans, Directors & Coordinators
�
CFO / Director of Finance
�
Operation / Business Manager
�
Administrative Staff
�

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Teachers - Regular
�
Teachers - SPED
�
Substitute Teachers
�
Teaching Assistants
�
Specialty Teachers
�
Aides
�
Therapists & Counselors
�
Other
�

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Nurse
�
Librarian
�
Custodian
�
Security
�
Other
�

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #NAME? 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
Payroll Taxes
�
Fringe / Employee Benefits
�
Retirement / Pension
�

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #NAME? - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit
�
Legal
�
Management Company Fee
�
Nurse Services
�
Food Service / School Lunch
�
Payroll Services
�
Special Ed Services
�
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I)
�

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

NEW ROOTS CHARTER SCH 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 
- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd Q 

Current Current 
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Actual 
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           NET INCOME 

NEW ROOTS CHARTER SCH 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 
Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 
Board Expenses 
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 
Special Ed Supplies & Materials 
Textbooks / Workbooks 
Supplies & Materials other 
Equipment / Furniture 
Telephone 
Technology 
Student Testing & Assessment 
Field Trips 
Transportation (student) 
Student Services - other 
Office Expense 
Staff Development 
Staff Recruitment 
Student Recruitment / Marketing 
School Meals / Lunch 
Travel (Staff) 
Fundraising 

Other
�
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS
�

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
Insurance 
Janitorial 
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Equipment / Furniture 
Security 

Utilities
�
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
�

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION
­
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY
­

TOTAL EXPENSES 

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -


- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd Q 

Current Current 
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Actual 

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

- #NAME? #NAME? 
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NEW ROOTS CHARTER SCH 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 
Total Revenue - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

Total Expenses - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
Net Income - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
Actual Student Enrollment - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd Q 
*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 

Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

Current Current 
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Actual 

TOTAL ENROLLMENT - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

REVENUE PER PUPIL 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* 

ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count = 4 ) - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

ITHACA CITY SD - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
DRYDEN CSD - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
LANSING CSD - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
TRUMANSBURG CSD - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
NEWFIELD CSD - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
GROTON CSD - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
HOMER CSD - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
SOUTHERN CAYUGA CSD - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
SOUTH SENECA CSD - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
CORTLAND CITY SD - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
SPENCER-VAN ETTEN CSD - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
NEWARK VALLEY CSD - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
WATKINS GLEN CSD - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
MARATHON CSD - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
ODESSA-MONTOUR CSD - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

EXPENSES PER PUPIL - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

REVENUE 
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 

Per Pupil Revenue 
ITHACA CITY SD #NAME? 

DRYDEN CSD #NAME? 
LANSING CSD #NAME? 
TRUMANSBURG CSD #NAME? 
NEWFIELD CSD #NAME? 
GROTON CSD #NAME? 
HOMER CSD #NAME? 
SOUTHERN CAYUGA CSD #NAME? 
SOUTH SENECA CSD #NAME? 
CORTLAND CITY SD #NAME? 
SPENCER-VAN ETTEN CSD #NAME? 
NEWARK VALLEY CSD #NAME? 
WATKINS GLEN CSD #NAME? 
MARATHON CSD #NAME? 
ODESSA-MONTOUR CSD #NAME? 
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count = 4 ) #NAME? 

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average Per Pupil Funding) #NAME? 
Special Education Revenue 
Grants 

Stimulus 
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) 
Other 

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs 
Title I 
Title Funding - Other 
School Food Service (Free Lunch) 
Grants 

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation 
Other 

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations 
Fundraising 
Erate Reimbursement 
Earnings on Investments 
Interest Income 
Food Service (Income from meals) 
Text Book 
OTHER 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 

TOTAL REVENUE 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

CY Per Pupil Rate 

HOOL 
n 

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -

Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

Variance Actual Variance 

#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

Current 
Budget 

Current 
Budget 
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HOOL 
n 

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -

Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

Variance Actual Variance 
Current 
Budget 

Current 
Budget 

EXPENSES Quarter 0 
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS No. of Positions 

Executive Management #NAME? 
Instructional Management #NAME? 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators #NAME? 
CFO / Director of Finance #NAME? 
Operation / Business Manager #NAME? 
Administrative Staff #NAME? 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF #NAME? 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Teachers - Regular #NAME? 
Teachers - SPED #NAME? 
Substitute Teachers #NAME? 
Teaching Assistants #NAME? 
Specialty Teachers #NAME? 
Aides #NAME? 
Therapists & Counselors #NAME? 
Other #NAME? 

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL #NAME? 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Nurse #NAME? 
Librarian #NAME? 
Custodian #NAME? 
Security #NAME? 
Other #NAME? 

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL #NAME? 

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #NAME? 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
Payroll Taxes 
Fringe / Employee Benefits 
Retirement / Pension 

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #NAME? 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit 
Legal 
Management Company Fee 
Nurse Services 
Food Service / School Lunch 
Payroll Services 
Special Ed Services 
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I) 

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -
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HOOL 
n 

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -

Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

Variance Actual Variance 
Current 
Budget 

Current 
Budget 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 
Board Expenses 
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 
Special Ed Supplies & Materials 
Textbooks / Workbooks 
Supplies & Materials other 
Equipment / Furniture 
Telephone 
Technology 
Student Testing & Assessment 
Field Trips 
Transportation (student) 
Student Services - other 
Office Expense 
Staff Development 
Staff Recruitment 
Student Recruitment / Marketing 
School Meals / Lunch 
Travel (Staff) 
Fundraising 

Other 
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
Insurance 
Janitorial 
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Equipment / Furniture 
Security 

Utilities 
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

NET INCOME 

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -



Page 33 of 42 new-roots-charter-school-annual-budget-fy-16-17.xlsx

NEW ROOTS CHARTER SC
Budget / Operating Pla

2016-17

3rd

   

 

 
 

  

       
       

     
  
 
 

 
 

 
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
 

      

 

  

  

     
     

  
      

      

      
      

          

    
  

 
  

 

      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      

      

      

      

HOOL 
n 

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

#NAME? 

#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 

-
-

-

-

- #NAME? -

- #NAME? -

- #NAME? -
- #NAME? -

Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

Current Current 
Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* 
ITHACA CITY SD 
DRYDEN CSD 
LANSING CSD 
TRUMANSBURG CSD 
NEWFIELD CSD 
GROTON CSD 
HOMER CSD 
SOUTHERN CAYUGA CSD 
SOUTH SENECA CSD 
CORTLAND CITY SD 
SPENCER-VAN ETTEN CSD 
NEWARK VALLEY CSD 
WATKINS GLEN CSD 
MARATHON CSD 
ODESSA-MONTOUR CSD 

ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count = 4 ) 

TOTAL ENROLLMENT 

REVENUE PER PUPIL 

EXPENSES PER PUPIL 

#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -
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- - - #NAME? #NAME? -

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

REVENUE 
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 

Per Pupil Revenue 
ITHACA CITY SD #NAME? 

DRYDEN CSD #NAME? 
LANSING CSD #NAME? 
TRUMANSBURG CSD #NAME? 
NEWFIELD CSD #NAME? 
GROTON CSD #NAME? 
HOMER CSD #NAME? 
SOUTHERN CAYUGA CSD #NAME? 
SOUTH SENECA CSD #NAME? 
CORTLAND CITY SD #NAME? 
SPENCER-VAN ETTEN CSD #NAME? 
NEWARK VALLEY CSD #NAME? 
WATKINS GLEN CSD #NAME? 
MARATHON CSD #NAME? 
ODESSA-MONTOUR CSD #NAME? 
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count = 4 ) #NAME? 

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average Per Pupil Funding) 
Special Education Revenue 
Grants 

Stimulus 
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) 
Other 

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs 
Title I 
Title Funding - Other 
School Food Service (Free Lunch) 
Grants 

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation 
Other 

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations 
Fundraising 
Erate Reimbursement 
Earnings on Investments 
Interest Income 
Food Service (Income from meals) 
Text Book 
OTHER 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 

TOTAL REVENUE 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

CY Per Pupil Rate 

NEW ROOTS CHARTER SCHOO 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - - -

TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSIS 

Actual 

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -

- -
- -
- -

- -
- - -

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-

-

Current 
Budget 
(Current 
Quarter) 

Actual 
vs. 

Current 
Budget 

Current 
Budget - TY 

Actual 
vs. 

Current 
Budget TY 

Original 
Budget 
(Current 
Quarter) 

Actual 
vs. 
Original 

Budget 

#NAME? -
-

- - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - #NAME? #NAME? -

- - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - #NAME? #NAME? 

- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

EXPENSES Quarter 0 
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS No. of Positions 

NEW ROOTS CHARTER SCHOO 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - - -

TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSIS 

Actual 

Current 
Budget 
(Current 
Quarter) 

Actual 
vs. 

Current 
Budget 

Current 
Budget - TY 

Actual 
vs. 

Current 
Budget TY 

Original 
Budget 
(Current 
Quarter) 

Actual 
vs. 
Original 

Budget 

CFO / Director of Finance #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
Operation / Business Manager #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
Administrative Staff #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

Executive Management 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 

- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

Instructional Management -
Deans, Directors & Coordinators #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - #NAME? #NAME? - -TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF #NAME? -

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 

Teaching Assistants #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
Specialty Teachers #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
Aides #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

Therapists & Counselors #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
Other #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

Teachers - Regular #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
Teachers - SPED #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
Substitute Teachers #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

Nurse #NAME? 
Librarian #NAME? 
Custodian #NAME? 
Security #NAME? 
Other #NAME? 

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL #NAME? 

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
Payroll Taxes
�
Fringe / Employee Benefits
�
Retirement / Pension
�

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #NAME? 

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit
�
Legal
�
Management Company Fee
�
Nurse Services
�
Food Service / School Lunch
�
Payroll Services
�
Special Ed Services
�
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I)
�

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 
Board Expenses 
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 
Special Ed Supplies & Materials 
Textbooks / Workbooks 
Supplies & Materials other 
Equipment / Furniture 
Telephone 
Technology 
Student Testing & Assessment 
Field Trips 
Transportation (student) 
Student Services - other 
Office Expense 
Staff Development 
Staff Recruitment 
Student Recruitment / Marketing 
School Meals / Lunch 
Travel (Staff) 
Fundraising 

Other 
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
Insurance 
Janitorial 
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Equipment / Furniture 
Security 

Utilities 
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

NET INCOME 

NEW ROOTS CHARTER SCHOO 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - - -

TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSIS 

Actual 

Current 
Budget 
(Current 
Quarter) 

Actual 
vs. 

Current 
Budget 

Current 
Budget - TY 

Actual 
vs. 

Current 
Budget TY 

Original 
Budget 
(Current 
Quarter) 

Actual 
vs. 
Original 

Budget 

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

-
-
-
-
-
-

-

- -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - #NAME? #NAME? -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
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          EXPENSES PER PUPIL 

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* 
ITHACA CITY SD
�
DRYDEN CSD
�
LANSING CSD
�
TRUMANSBURG CSD
�
NEWFIELD CSD
�
GROTON CSD
�
HOMER CSD
�
SOUTHERN CAYUGA CSD
�
SOUTH SENECA CSD
�
CORTLAND CITY SD
�
SPENCER-VAN ETTEN CSD
�
NEWARK VALLEY CSD
�
WATKINS GLEN CSD
�
MARATHON CSD
�
ODESSA-MONTOUR CSD
�

ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count = 4 ) 

TOTAL ENROLLMENT 

REVENUE PER PUPIL 

- - - - -

NEW ROOTS CHARTER SCHOO 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 
-

-
-
-

- - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - -

TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSIS 
Actual 

Current vs. Actual Original Actual 
Budget vs. Budget vs. 
(Current Current Current Current (Current Original 

Actual Quarter) Budget Budget - TY Budget TY Quarter) Budget 

* Enrollment Data Based on Last Actual Quarter Completed 
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -

- - - - -

- - - - -
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NEW ROOTS CHARTER SCHO
Budget / Operating Plan

2016-17

TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSI

   

 

 
 

  

   
  

  

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
 

      
    

 

    

   

   
  

 
 

     

 

  

   
 

 
 

 
 

   

  

      
        

   

     
     

  
    

      
    
  

     

    

    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    

      

        
        

      

        
    

      
      

      
      

        
        
        

      

        
      

      
        

      
      

        
        

      

    

  
   

            
               

 
  

    
    

 
  

       
                 
    

OL 

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

REVENUE 
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 

Per Pupil Revenue 
ITHACA CITY SD #NAME? 

DRYDEN CSD #NAME? 
LANSING CSD #NAME? 
TRUMANSBURG CSD #NAME? 
NEWFIELD CSD #NAME? 
GROTON CSD #NAME? 
HOMER CSD #NAME? 
SOUTHERN CAYUGA CSD #NAME? 
SOUTH SENECA CSD #NAME? 
CORTLAND CITY SD #NAME? 
SPENCER-VAN ETTEN CSD #NAME? 
NEWARK VALLEY CSD #NAME? 
WATKINS GLEN CSD #NAME? 
MARATHON CSD #NAME? 
ODESSA-MONTOUR CSD #NAME? 
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count = 4 ) #NAME? 

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average Per Pupil Funding) #NAME? 
Special Education Revenue 
Grants 

Stimulus 
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) 
Other 

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs 
Title I 
Title Funding - Other 
School Food Service (Free Lunch) 
Grants 

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation 
Other 

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations 
Fundraising 
Erate Reimbursement 
Earnings on Investments 
Interest Income 
Food Service (Income from meals) 
Text Book 
OTHER 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 

TOTAL REVENUE 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

CY Per Pupil Rate 

#NAME? #NAME? - -

2,032,640 2,032,640 - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -

-

S 

#NAME? #NAME? - -

#NAME? #NAME? - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -
161,868 (161,868) - -

- - - -
- - - -

58,048 (58,048) - -

- - - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -

54,105 (54,105) - -
50,556 (50,556) - -

2,972 (2,972) - -
30,000 (30,000) - -

- - - -
- - - -
- - - -

137,633 (137,633) - -

- - - -
12,500 (12,500) - -

6,220 (6,220) - -
- - - -

612 (612) - -
25,000 (25,000) - -

- - - -
- - - -

44,332 (44,332) - -

#NAME? #NAME? - -

Original 
Budget - TY 

Actual 
vs. 
Original 

Budget TY 

PY Actual (PY 
TY / No. of 

COMPLETED 
Actual CY 
Quarters 

Actual CY 
vs. 

Actual PY 
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NEW ROOTS CHARTER SCHO
Budget / Operating Plan

2016-17

TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSI
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

EXPENSES 
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS 

#NAME? #NAME? - -

2,032,640 2,032,640 - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -

-

S 

Original 
Budget - TY 

Actual 
vs. 
Original 

Budget TY 

PY Actual (PY 
TY / No. of 

COMPLETED 
Actual CY 
Quarters 

Actual CY 
vs. 

Actual PY 

Quarter 0 
No. of Positions 

#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 

#NAME? 
#NAME? 

#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 

#NAME? 

#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 

#NAME? 

88,760 88,760 - -
61,376 61,376 - -
88,300 88,300 - -

- - - -
55,000 55,000 - -

79,924 79,924 - -
373,360 373,360 - -

365,951 365,951 - -
92,401 92,401 - -
15,000 15,000 - -

- - - -
114,062 114,062 - -

- - - -
38,900 38,900 - -

- - - -

626,314 626,314 - -

- - - -
- - - -
- - - -
- - - -

80,146 80,146 - -
80,146 80,146 - -

1,079,820 1,079,820 - -

Executive Management 
Instructional Management 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 
CFO / Director of Finance 
Operation / Business Manager 
Administrative Staff 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Teachers - Regular 
Teachers - SPED 
Substitute Teachers 
Teaching Assistants 
Specialty Teachers 
Aides 
Therapists & Counselors 
Other 

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Nurse 
Librarian 
Custodian 
Security 
Other 

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
Payroll Taxes 
Fringe / Employee Benefits 
Retirement / Pension 

110,142 110,142 - -
115,800 115,800 - -
102,692 102,692 - -

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 328,634 328,634 - -

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #NAME? 1,408,454 1,408,454 - -

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit
�
Legal
�
Management Company Fee
�
Nurse Services
�
Food Service / School Lunch
�
Payroll Services
�
Special Ed Services
�
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I)
�

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 

16,000 16,000 - -
15,000 15,000 - -

- - - -
- - - -
- - - -

4,680 4,680 - -
- - - -

3,750 3,750 - -
51,500 51,500 - -

90,930 90,930 - -
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NEW ROOTS CHARTER SCHO
Budget / Operating Plan

2016-17

TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSI

   

 

 
 

  

      
        

 

    
   

  
   

  

  

   

 
 

   
   
 

   

    
  

  

   

  
  

 

 

     
     

  
    

      
    
  

     

  
   

            
               

 
  

    
    

 
  

       
                 
    

      
      
      
      
      

        
      
      

      
      
      
      
      
      
      

      
      

        
        
        

      

      
      

      
      

        
        

      
      

      
        

      

    

OL 

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 
Board Expenses 
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 
Special Ed Supplies & Materials 
Textbooks / Workbooks 
Supplies & Materials other 
Equipment / Furniture 
Telephone 
Technology 
Student Testing & Assessment 
Field Trips 
Transportation (student) 
Student Services - other 
Office Expense 
Staff Development 
Staff Recruitment 
Student Recruitment / Marketing 
School Meals / Lunch 
Travel (Staff) 
Fundraising 

Other 
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
Insurance 
Janitorial 
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Equipment / Furniture 
Security 

Utilities 
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

NET INCOME 

#NAME? #NAME? - -

2,032,640 2,032,640 - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -

-

S 

Original 
Budget - TY 

Actual 
vs. 
Original 

Budget TY 

PY Actual (PY 
TY / No. of 

COMPLETED 
Actual CY 
Quarters 

Actual CY 
vs. 

Actual PY 

500 500 - -
4,500 4,500 - -
1,000 1,000 - -
3,000 3,000 - -
1,000 1,000 - -

- - - -
12,000 12,000 - -
13,500 13,500 - -

9,500 9,500 - -
2,500 2,500 - -
4,000 4,000 - -
8,000 8,000 - -
8,000 8,000 - -
5,000 5,000 - -
1,000 1,000 - -

12,000 12,000 - -
30,000 30,000 - -

- - - -
- - - -
- - - -

115,500 115,500 - -

40,000 40,000 - -
26,000 26,000 - -

270,756 270,756 - -
12,000 12,000 - -

- - - -
- - - -

18,000 18,000 - -
366,756 366,756 - -

51,000 51,000 - -
- - - -

2,032,640 2,032,640 - -

#NAME? #NAME? - -
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NEW ROOTS CHARTER SCHO
Budget / Operating Plan

2016-17

TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSI
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* 
ITHACA CITY SD 

#NAME? #NAME? - -

2,032,640 2,032,640 - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -

-

S 

Original 
Budget - TY Budget TY 

Actual 
vs. 
Original 

PY Actual (PY 
TY / No. of 

COMPLETED 
Actual CY 
Quarters 

Actual CY 
vs. 

Actual PY 

- -

-ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count = 4 ) 

- -

- -

-

TOTAL ENROLLMENT - -

REVENUE PER PUPIL 

EXPENSES PER PUPIL 

DRYDEN CSD - -
LANSING CSD - -
TRUMANSBURG CSD - -
NEWFIELD CSD - -
GROTON CSD - -
HOMER CSD - -
SOUTHERN CAYUGA CSD - -
SOUTH SENECA CSD - -
CORTLAND CITY SD - -
SPENCER-VAN ETTEN CSD - -
NEWARK VALLEY CSD - -
WATKINS GLEN CSD - -
MARATHON CSD - -
ODESSA-MONTOUR CSD - -
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Annual Report Requirement 
for SUNY Authorized Charter Schools 

NEW ROOTS CHARTER SCHOOL 

2016-17 

$0.00 

Per NYS Statute 

Administrative 
expenditures per pupil: 

Administrative expenditures per pupil: the sum of all 
general administration salaries and other general 
administration expenditures divided by the total 
number of enrolled students. Employee benefit costs 
or expenditures should not be reported here. 

*NOTE: THIS TAB ONLY NEEDS TO BE COMPLETED FOR Q4 




Disclosure of Financial lnterest by a Current or Propos'ed Gharter School
 
Education Corporation Trustee
 

Trustee Name: 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged schoo!, this is 
the Charter School Name): 

1. List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g,, president, treasurer, 
pa rent representative). 

,l2. 	ls the trustee qa employee of any school operated,by the Education Corpolation?Yes t/No 

lf Yes,,for each school,.please provide a.description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date; i 

'i 	 !' r 	 , l , 

3.	 ls tlre trustee'an,dmployee or agerit of the management company' or institutional 
partner of thepharter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation? 

:. .. 

lf Yes, for each school, .please provide a descr:iption.o{ the position(s) you hold,,your
responsibilities,yoursalary61(:y9urstartdate. 

:..4. ldentify. each interesUtransabtion (and provide'th'e requested'information) that you oi 
.apy'of your immediate fa.mily members or.any persons Whorlive with lou in your

...house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the."Education , Sorporation fluring the time you .have served on the board, and in the six-month 
period prior. to such service.: lf therd has been no suc-h financial, interest or 
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 

. .above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc. 

"'Name of pers6nDate(s) Nhture of Financial Steps taken to avoid 
lnteresUTransaction a conflict of interest, holding interest or 

(e.9., did not vote, engaging in 
did not participate in transaction and 

discussion) relationship to
vourself 



?lease w.rit " N $:n e l', i l:, ap,$l I i c a le. Do not lea've t is'. sp ace blank.

5. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
" committee propnietorship;.franohise holding. ggmpany, joint stock company, business

or real. estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group o[ people
doing businesS with the:.school(s) governed by the Educatioh'jCorporation.aFgl in

, which: Such; eniity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or youl
,im.medlate'family.meniber:(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest

..:.or othei tblatiohship..tf Vou are a member" d,irectdr, officer oi employee of an
. organizbtion formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are dojng"business with the, school(s) through'a management or services agieement, pledse identify only the

name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organ.ization and the school(s). lf there was no financial interest, write
None. 1,'

Organization
conducting

business.with
,the school(s)

Nature of
business

conduct€d

Approximate
value of the

business
conducted

Name of Trustee and/or
immediate family member
of household holding an

interest in the organization
conducting business with

the sChoo!(s) and the ..
nature of the interest

Steps Taken
to Avoid

Conflict of
lnterest

Plsgs
IA/onz *

.a .'" ':'

write "N a et' iJ. *pplic bte, Do not leave tltis s qg blank.

Signature

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available'to
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of. lnformation L:aw. Personal contact infprmation '
provided below will be redacted, :

Budiness Telephone:

'Ho-"'T"t"phone

Home Address:
, ]:

' ,: i',1 .



        
    

 
 

    
 

         
    

 
     

 

       
    

 

          
     

 
     

      

  

            
       

  
 

     
      

  

          
         

    
  

       
        

        

 
    

 
    

   
   
  

 

   
  

  
  

 
 

    
 
 
 

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
 
Education Corporation Trustee
 

Trustee Name: Peter Bardaglio 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is 
the Charter School Name): 

New Roots Charter School 

1.	 List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer, 
parent representative). Vice Chair 

2.	 Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation? 
____Yes __X__No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

3.	 Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional 
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation? 

____Yes _X___No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

4.	 Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or 
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your 
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education 
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month 
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or 
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of Financial 
Interest/Transaction 

Steps taken to avoid 
a conflict of interest, 

(e.g., did not vote, 
did not participate in 

discussion) 

Name of person 
holding interest or 

engaging in 
transaction and 
relationship to 

yourself 
None 
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5.	 Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, 
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business 
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in 
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your 
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest 
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an 
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the 
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the 
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship 
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write 
None. 

Organization 
conducting 

business with 
the school(s) 

Nature of 
business 

conducted 

Approximate 
value of the 

business 
conducted 

Name of Trustee and/or 
immediate family member 
of household holding an 

interest in the organization 
conducting business with 

the school(s) and the 
nature of the interest 

Steps Taken 
to Avoid 

Conflict of 
Interest 

None 

_________7/25/16___________________ 
Signature	 Date 

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to 
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information 
provided below will be redacted. 

Business Telephone: ____	 ___________________________________ 

Business Address: ________ 

E-mail Address: 
___ 

Home Telephone: ____	 ______________________________________ 

Home Address: ____ 

























          
    

 
 

  
 

  
 
 

           
     

 
  

  
 

             
    

 

              
   

 
               

        

  

             
           

 
 
               

        
  

            
              

              
              

             
           

           

 
    

 
    

   
    
  

 

   
   

  
  
  
 

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
 
Education Corporation Trustee
 

Trustee Name: 

_____Conrad Metcalfe_____________________________________________ 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is 
the Charter School Name): 

____New Roots Charter School______________________________________ 

1.	 List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer, 
parent representative). Facilities Chair 

2.	 Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation? 
____Yes  _X_No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

3.	 Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional 
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation? 

____Yes _X_No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

4.	 Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or 
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your 
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education 
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month 
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or 
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of Financial 
Interest/Transaction 

Steps taken to avoid 
a conflict of interest, 

(e.g., did not vote, 

Name of person 
holding interest or 

engaging in 
did not participate in 

discussion) 
transaction and 
relationship to 

yourself 



    
 
 
 

          
         

           
        
              

             
              

           
         

            
            

 
 

 
 

   
        

 
                  

               
    

 

  
 

  
 

   
 

 
 

    

 
 

 
  

  
 
 

 
   

 
 

    
  

  
   

   
   

    

  
  

  
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   
          

          
None 

P l e a s e  w r i t e  “ N o n e ”  i f  a p p l i c a b l e .  D o  n o t  l e a v e  t h i s  s p a c e  b l a n k .  

5.	 Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, 
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business 
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in  
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your 
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest 
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an 
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the 
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the 
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship 
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write 
None. 

Organization 
conducting 

business with 
the school(s) 

Nature of 
business 

conducted 

Approximate 
value of the 

business 
conducted 

Name of Trustee and/or 
immediate family member 
of household holding an 

interest in the organization 
conducting business with 

the school(s) and the 
nature of the interest 

Steps Taken 
to Avoid 

Conflict of 
Interest 

None P l e a s e  w r i t e  “ N o n e ”  i f  a p p l i c a b l e .  D o  n o t  l e a v e  t h i s  s p a c e  b l a n k .  

________ ____________________________________July 28, 2016_________ 
Signature Date 

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to 
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information 
provided below will be redacted. 

Business Telepho ____________ 

Business Addres ____________ 

E-mail Address: _ ____________ 

Home Telephone: ____________ 

Home Address: _ ___________ 
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NRCS Charter School 
Student Recruitment and Marketing Efforts 
Plan for meeting Enrollment and Retention Targets 
Overview of Attraction and Retention Efforts 

In the 2015 - 2016 academic year, NRCS made significant efforts, both broad and targeted, to 
attract and retain a greater enrollment of students with serious barriers to their education. This 
includes students with IEP’s, 504 plans, English language learners, students who struggled in 
their previous school and students who are eligible applicants for the free and reduced price 
lunch program. 

General Attraction Efforts: 

Our school reaches out to a diverse range of students, families, professionals and other 
community members in our region, using a wide variety of means, to make them aware of our 
school as an educational choice for themselves or others who they may be connected with. 
Examples of our outreach efforts include: 

- developing and placing print ads in local media outlets, event programs, at the mall on food 
court tables and hanging large 7x7 foot posters on public buildings in downtown Ithaca. 

- hosting events, like poetry slams, picnics and concerts to attract students and families from 
Ithaca and the surrounding schools/communities. 

- direct mailing to families in our target demographic (families with children ages 12-16) and 
professionals working with youth and families. 

- setting up/staffing informational/interactive learning tables at community events and festivals. 

- writing and sending press releases about school events and student accomplishments to 
local media. 

- updating and developing our school website, Twitter and Facebook page. 

- arranging for NRCS to participate in/have a presence at key meetings and coalitions in the 
region. 

- recruiting and supporting staff, interns and volunteers from diverse backgrounds to create a 
more welcoming environment for our students. 

- connecting with community organizations, guest speakers, events, contests and other 
opportunities that serve students from diverse backgrounds. 

- developing outreach materials such as yearbooks, newsletters, online videos, and a school 
profile that demonstrate our school’s commitment in this arena. 

- holding free concerts, parent workshops, showcases, open houses and information sessions 
that are open to the public. 

- regularly sending outreach materials to regional school personnel via mail and email. 

- posting informational posters and outreach materials on bulletin boards and in brochure 
racks in the region. 

- hosting school administrators from regional schools to visit and tour our school. 

- school-wide campaign to encourage our students to invite their friends to explore NRCS as 
an option. 



   
 

                          
             

       
          

      
         

         
        

 
                          

          
    

           
 

                        
            

       
          

 
         

   
 

         
 

        
          

 
 

       
  

 
                       

        
        

    
              

 
 

 
            

        
       

        
   

 
      
      

 

General Retention Efforts: 

- We have established a school climate that is inclusive, welcoming and supportive of all 
students. Bullying or harassment is not tolerated, and we have seen our persistent efforts to 
build a positive school community take form in the respectful and embracing way our students 
relate to each other and embrace each other’s differences and individuality. Last year, a family 
of a genderfluid student requested that we change the gender question on our enrollment 
application to include an “other” category with space for the family to define their student’s 
gender. This family and other transgender students in the past have transitioned to New Roots 
precisely because it is a safe school environment. 

- Teachers and staff are hired who share our values of inclusiveness. They work diligently 
to differentiate instruction in the classroom, and to stay after school to work one-on-one with 
students who are struggling. We act quickly to provide targeted special education and 
academic intervention support to those students needing support. We have provided adaptive 
P.E. and 1:1 aides to students with disabilities when required. 

- We provide fresh, healthful home-cooked meals each day that are offered at free or 
reduced prices for those meeting national free and reduced lunch criteria. Additionally, we 
have a program called “Free Food Friday” where New Roots parents pick up and deliver 
donated healthy foods from a local food pantry so that all students have access to plentiful 
food for the weekend. This program, in its second year has gained the acceptance of our 
students without the stigma generally associated with school backpack programs targeted at 
low-income families. 

- Our Principal is a member of the Equity and Inclusion Leadership Council, working 
together with local schools and organizations in the region toward ensuring that all young 
people have access to education that meets their needs. We are persistent in our efforts to 
communicate and involve families, particularly hard-to-reach families, going beyond what a 
typical high school offers (parent-teacher conferences, advisory groups, multiple opportunities 
for parent learning, socializing, and showcasing student work). Through these connections a 
number of students who would have otherwise dropped out of school or been underserved in 
home districts have received individualized attention and support. 

- We ensure that our curriculum represents diverse viewpoints and features works by 
authors, artists and historical figures from diverse backgrounds. We offer clubs and 
extracurricular activities that appeal to a wide range of students, from hip-hop dance to chess 
to ultimate frisbee. We conduct morale-building grade-level meetings and regular surveys to 
make sure all student voices are heard, and celebrate the accomplishments of all students 
through recognition ceremonies that highlight their own unique talents and contributions to the 
school. 

- Providing Internships at community organizations like Congo Square Market, the midwife 
collective of Ithaca, Handworks craft work collective, Farmers Market, and local restaurants 
allows students to connect with local businesses and explore career opportunities. 
Additional programs implemented during the 2016-2017 school year that contribute to 
retention of students 

Literacy coaching: New Roots purchased and began the implementation of Read 180, a 
program that supports student literacy. 



          
 

             
               

 
 

            
 

 
   

 
               

  
         

 
           

   
          

        
 

         

                        
       

             
           

              
           

  

              
    

          

       

                      
              

 
              

        
      

           
            

 
 

               
               

        
   

 

Alecks- Online math support system for students struggling with math. 

This year of 25 Ithaca College students in the ‘Literacy for Middle/Secondary School 
Teachers’ partnered with 25 of our students who have the lowest levels of literacy for one-on-
one coaching. 

New Student Orientation Team: This student initiative, supported by NRCS staff meets weekly 
to plan, prepare and execute strategies for orienting new students both at the beginning and 
throughout the school year. Their primary goal is to help new students adjust as they transition 
into our school community. 

The Cayuga Wetland Restoration Project was initiated in 2015 with the goals of creating a 
long-term, project based, interdisciplinary learning opportunity focused on bioremediation, 
traditional knowledge and community development. Students will have the opportunity to 
participate with this project throughout their high school years with New Roots. 

Students Taking Academic Responsibility (STAR)- After School Program is made available 
three days a week with occasional Saturday school offerings for students who need help 
catching up with their homework assignments. During the 2016-2017 school year, 10 - 15 
students were enrolled and regularly participating in this program. 

Examples of targeted efforts to attract English language learners: 
- NRCS students, make regular visits to our local adult ESOL program, which is located 
one block from our school. New Roots students provide English conversation to ESL 
students from around the world and last year we had two student internships with ESL 
instructors. The New Roots Community Outreach Coordinator works with the ESL program 
staff promoting the school to parents of potential students from the ESL program. We plan to 
continue this work through our Internship and Service Learning class for students in 11th and 
12th grades. 

- Spoken Word performance with Sue Schwartz our English teacher. This engaged a 
need in the whole community and allowed our students to feel invested in English beyond 
just New Roots. 3 different perfomance at community venues outside of New Roots. 

*Note about retention of English language learners: 
- When families of a beginning English language learners inquire about attending NRCS, 
we confer with our regional ELL coordinator, who has consistently informed us that in order 
for students to receive ELL instruction, they would need to attend Ithaca High School, the 
regional provider of ELL services for high school students. In this region we have a small 
percentage of English Language Learners, so the decision was made at some point in the 
past to consolidate these services there. Due to our school size and limited demand for ELL 
services at this time, it is not practical for us to provide these services. 
Examples of targeted efforts to attract students eligible for free and reduced price 
lunch: 

Note: The percentage of New Roots students who qualify for free or reduced meals has 
increased from 57% in 2013 to approximately 70% in 2016. In June, 2016 New Roots 
qualified for the Community Eligibility Program based on our high percentage of economically 
disadvantaged students. 



             
            

       

             
            

    
 

         
            

          
            

           
      

         
  

 
 

                         
           

        
          

 
               

        
                     

     
         

        
      

      
 

 
         

 
                

            
             

 
               
         

       
          

            
            

 
             

         
       

- We have developed close working relationships with several organizations in the region 
who work with low-income youth and families, including the Greater Ithaca Activities 
Center (GIAC), Planned Parenthood, the Advocacy Center, Youth Employment Service, 
the Learning Web, Dorothy Cotton Institute, Cornell Cooperative Extension, Village at 
Ithaca, the Multicultural Resource Center, the Worker’s Center, Loaves and Fishes, 
Bridges for Youth and Families, Family and Children’s Service, the Ithaca Youth Bureau, 
Tompkins Workforce NY and the Southside Community Center. Many of our students 
have been referred to us through representatives of these groups. 

- To strengthen our connection with these organizations, we have invited them to set up 

informational tables on a regular basis in our cafeteria, our students have conducted
 
service projects (e.g. volunteered at the MLK Community breakfast, GIAC Harvest
 
Feast), done internships (e.g. GIAC afterschool program), set up activity tables (e.g.
 
Southside Community Center’s Congo Square Market) and done music and dance
 
performances in collaboration with these organizations (e.g. GIAC Black History Month 

Talent Show) that reach middle- and high-school age audiences, parents and youth
 
workers.
 

- We have become known in the local community, through word of mouth, for our strong 
student support services, the intensive, individualized academic support we provide, and the 
high level of caring and individual support that our students receive compared to other 
schools. Many parents living with low incomes, as well as students have commented that 
they would have fallen through the cracks in another school setting and that they have been 
able to be successful here. Our staff members have been known to do outreach to kids who 
are not enrolled in school at all, who are out on the street during the school day. 
- NRCS has a well-established Farm To School Program that attracts students from rural 
and urban communities interested in learning more about growing food. The program offers 
students access to garden plots, cooking classes, integrated curriculum on sustainable 
agriculture and the economics of local food systems. Our wellness classes prepare food 
demos, in which students learn to appreciate new, healthy foods. We also table at and 
participate in local food summits and festivals focused on supporting local farms and local 
food markets. 

Examples of targeted efforts to attract students with disabilities: 

Note: According to a NRCS Schooltool report, on BEDS day, 2014 NRCS reported 23% of its 
students had IEPs and 8% of its students had 504 plans giving a total of 31% “Students with 
Disabilities”. This is consistent with the previous year’s reporting. On BEDS day 2013 24% of 
the NRCS student body had IEPs and 7% had 504 plans, totaling 31%. Compared to the 2012 
Schooltool BEDS day report, there was a 3% increase of students with IEPs and 504 plans. 
According to the 2013 NYSED Report Card 14% of the Ithaca Senior High School student 
body were “Students with Disabilities” which includes students with IEPs and 504 plans. The 
2013 NYSED report for NRCS indicates 20% of NRCS students were “Students with 
Disabilities”. Despite the discrepancy in reporting, the percentage of students with disabilities 
is significantly higher at NRCS than the neighboring district high school. 

- Our Special Education teachers and Dean of Students have developed positive working 
relationships with the Committee on Special Education (CSE) chairs from each school 
district from which we have students with Individual Education Plans (IEP). Some of 



      
 

 
 

              
     

            
 

  
 

              
      

           
        

 
 

 
             

           
 

              
       

 
  

            
    

 
              

       
           

 
 

  
 

             
         

           
          

            
 

                 
       

         
        

       

                   
        

        

these folks have encouraged students in their districts whose needs are not being met 
well to explore enrolling at NRCS. 

Ithaca College Work Study 

New Roots has been collaborating with the Ithaca College Work Study Program for the past 
three years. We receive between 3-5 paid work-study students for 9 hours a week each 
year. Our work-study students have specific jobs that support students, staff and families. 

Volunteer Tutors 

New Roots recruits volunteer tutors from the community as well as TC3, Cornell and Ithaca 
College. During the 2015-2016 school year we had nine volunteers scheduled during the 
school day to help individual students or to act as teaching assistants. We had five consistent 
volunteers supporting the S.T.A.R. after school program. 

Food Security and Healthy Food Choices: 

- “Free Food Friday” is a program designed to provide all students with access to healthy 
food over the weekend. New Roots parent volunteers are organized to pick up boxes of 
fresh and healthy foods from a local food pantry and deliver them to the school on 
Fridays. The program was inspired by school backpack or food pantry programs but is 
different in its means of delivery. To increase access to food and to decrease any 
possible stigma associated with accepting free food we place the donated foods on a 
table in the lobby at the end of the day on Friday, making them available to all students. 
We plan on continuing this highly effective program to accommodate our increasing 
number of economically disadvantaged students. 

- Our Earth Systems Science Teacher co-led a gardening club at the Ithaca Community
 
Gardens that involved the preparation of a garden plot where students learn gardening 

skills. The plot provides fresh vegetables and fruit for our school lunch program.
 

Family Support and Communications: 

- Making extra efforts to contact hard-to reach students and parents, getting school 
notices and important communications to them that relate to each of their areas of 
specialization. This has included producing a bi-weekly newsletter for families, 
keeping our mailing lists current to make sure that parents who are less involved in the 
school are kept in contact, making phone calls home, mailing hard copies of notices to 
those without email, and other methods when necessary. 

- Conducting outreach to students and families that have increased engagement/ 
involvement in community-based academic enrichment programs (such as SAT prep 
classes) and utilization of local resources provided by key organizations and 
community partners (such as Learning Web, Advocacy Center, Planned Parenthood, 
YES, and Bridges for Youth & Families). 

- The Caregiver Action Committee, a group of family members interested in supporting 
programs at New Roots has been growing both n the number of volunteers and in the 
number of events and activities they have organized. In 2015-2016 they held various 



              
           

	

fundraisers, organized a ski club and helped problem solve around the transition of our 
music program as it grows and moves into a new space. 
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New Roots Charter School | 2016-2017 ACADEMIC CALENDAR 

5	 Labor Day 
8	 First Day of School for 

All Students 
9 	 Beginning of Quarter 1 

10 First People’s Day Recess 
(no school for students) 

21 Staff Development Day (no 
school for students) 

10 End of Quarter 1 
11 Veterans Day Recess 
14 Beginning of Quarter 2 
21-22 Caregiver/Student/ 
Teacher Conference Day 

(no school for students) 
23-25 Thanksgiving Recess 

(no school for students) 

22- 30 Winter Recess 
(no school for students) 

1 – 2 Winter Recess 
(no school for students) 

16 Martin Luther King, Jr. 
Day (no school for 
students) 
23 Last day of Quarter 2 
24-27 Regents/Midterm 
Week 
30 First Day of Quarter 3 

10 Caregiver/ Student/Teacher 
Conference Day (no school 
for students) 
20-24 February Recess 

10 Caregiver/Student/ 
Teacher Conferences 
30 End of Third Quarter 
31 Staff Development 
Day (no school for students) 

3 First Day of Quarter 4 
17-21 Spring Recess 
(no school for students) 

23-26 Spring Intensives 
Week 
29 Memorial Day Recess 

13 Last Day of Quarter 4 
14-22 Regents 
21-30 Caregiver/Student/ 
Teacher Conferences 

SEPTEMBER 2016 
S M T W Th F S 

1 2 3 

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 

25 26 27 28 29 30 

OCTOBER 2016 
S M T W Th F S 

1 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 

NOVEMBER 2016 
S M T W Th F S 

1 2 3 4 5 

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 

27 28 29 30 

DECEMBER 2016 
S M T W Th F S 

1 2 3 

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 

JANUARY 2017 
S M T W Th F S 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 

29 30 31 

FEBRUARY 2017 
S M T W Th F S 

1 2 3 4 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 

26 27 28 

MARCH 2017 
S M T W Th F S 

1 2 3 4 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 

26 27 28 29 30 31 

APRIL 2017 
S M T W Th F S 

1 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 

MAY 2017 
S M 

1 2 3 

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

11 12 17 

18 24 

25 

T W Th F S 

1 2 3 4 5 6 

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 

28 29 30 31 

JUNE 2017 
S M T W Th F S 

13 14 15 16 

19 20 21 22 23 

26 27 28 29 30 

First Day and Last Day of 
School for All Students 

No School for Students Regents/Midterms 

Caregiver/Student/Teacher 
Conferences 

First and Last Day of Quarter Staff Development Day (no school for 
students) 
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